
 
 

BOARD 

OF 

COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

March 2
nd

, 2015 

 

7:00 PM - Regular Meeting 

 

Historic Courtroom 

Courthouse Complex 

Page 1 of 117



 

Agenda   -  Camden County Board of Commissioners March 2nd, 2015 

  Page 1 of 2 

This agenda is only a tentative schedule of matters the Commissioners may address at their meeting and 
all items found on it may be deleted, amended or deferred. The Commissioners may also, in their 
absolute discretion, consider matters not shown on this agenda. 
 

Please turn Cell Phone ringers off during the meeting. 
 

Agenda 
 

Camden County Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting 
March 2nd, 2015 

7:00 P.M. - Regular Meeting 
Historic Courtroom, Courthouse Complex 

Camden, North Carolina 
 

 
 

7:00 P.M. Welcome 
 
 
 Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance – Commissioner Clayton Riggs 
 
 

ITEM 1. Public Comments 
 

It is requested that comments be limited to (2-3) minutes. The length and number of 
comments may be limited upon the Chairman’s discretion due to scheduling and other 
issues. 

 
 

ITEM 2. Consideration of Agenda (For discussion and possible action) 
 
 
ITEM 3 Presentations 
 

A. Cathy Davison – Albemarle Commission’s Stewardship Report ............... (Pg. 4-18) 
 
 
ITEM 4. New Business (For discussion and possible action) 

 
A. Monthly Tax Report – January 2015 ....................................................... (Pg. 19-26) 
 
 

ITEM 5. Consent Agenda (All items listed below are routine and will be approved by one 
motion. Separate discussion of an item(s) will be held by request of a member of the 
Board.) 
 

A. Draft Minutes –  ........................................................................................... (Pg. 27) 
  December 1st, 2014 Joint Meeting  .................................... (Attachment A) 
  December 15th, 2014 Special Meeting  .............................. (Attachment B) 
B. Budget Amendment Corrections – BA018 through BA020  ................... (Pg. 28-31) 

Page 2 of 117



 

Agenda   -  Camden County Board of Commissioners March 2nd, 2015 

  Page 2 of 2 

ITEM 5. Continued 
 
C. School Budget Amendments   ................................................................. (Pg. 32-37) 
D. Tax Refunds, Pickups, & Releases   ......................................................... (Pg. 38-40) 
E. Tax Authorization to Collect (April Renewals)  ....................................... (Pg. 41-42) 
F. Proclamation-National County Government Month .............................. (Pg. 43-44) 
G. One Mill Park - Contract 1  
 Change Order #1 Waterfront Improvements ......................................... (Pg. 45-46) 
H. One Mill Park, Contract 2  
 Change Order #1 Site Improvements ..................................................... (Pg. 47-48) 
I. Budget Amendment – BA021 ................................................................. (Pg. 49-50) 
 

 
ITEM 6. Commissioner's Report (For discussion and possible action) 

 
 

ITEM 7. County Manager's Report (For discussion and possible action) 
 
 A. 2015 County Grassroots Advocacy Meetings with Legislators ............... (Pg. 51-56) 
 
 
ITEM 8. Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies   ................................. (Pg. 57-117) 

 
A. Library Report - Feb 2015 ............................................................................ (Pg. 58) 
B. Eastern MPO-RPO Coalition. ................................................................... (Pg. 59-60) 
C. NCACC Legislative Bulletin – 2/13/2015 ................................................. (Pg. 61-63) 
D. NCACC Legislative Bulletin – 2/20/2015 ................................................. (Pg. 64-65) 
E. Albemarle Commission - Monday Morning Briefing – 2/16/2015 ......... (Pg. 66-76) 
F. Albemarle Commission - Monday Morning Briefing – 2/24/2015 ......... (Pg. 77-84) 
G. New Medical Fee Schedule ..................................................................... (Pg. 85-86) 
H. 97th Civil Affairs Letter of Notification ................................................... (Pg. 87-88) 

 I. ECBH & CoastalCare - Consolidation..................................................... (Pg. 89-115) 
 J. Sales Tax - Revenue Collection Report ...................................................... (Pg. 116) 
 K. Finance Dept. –Line Item Transfer ............................................................. (Pg. 117) 

 
 

ITEM 9. Other Matters (For discussion and possible action) 
 
 
ITEM 10. Adjourn 

Page 3 of 117



 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 
 

 

 

Item Number:   3.A 

 

 

PRESENTATION 

 
 

Meeting Date:   March 2
nd

, 2015  

Attachments:   3(14 Pages) 

Submitted By: Angela Wooten, Clerk to the Board 
 

 

 

 

ITEM TITLE:   Albemarle Commission’s Stewardship Report 
 

 

 

 

SUMMARY: 
 

Cathy Davidson, ICMA-CM, Executive Director will be presenting background information 

on the Albemarle Commission, as well as a stewardship report which will illustrate the 
return on the funds the County allocates to the Commission on an annual basis for the 
following services: 
 

1. Senior Nutrition 
2. Area Agency on Aging 
3. Rural Planning Organization 
4. Economic Development & Administration 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

For information only 

 

MOTION MADE BY: 

S. Duckwall     

G. Meiggs        

M. McLain        

C. Riggs           

T. White   

NO MOTION   

VOTE: 

S. Duckwall   

G. Meiggs   

M. McLain   

C. Riggs      

T. White  

ABSENT           

RECUSED    

Page 4 of 117



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

512 South Church Street   P.O. Box 646   Hertford, NC 27944   Phone: 252-426-5753   Fax: 252-426-8482   www.albemarlecommission.org 

Proudly serving Northeastern NC Counties and Municipalities: Camden, Chowan, Currituck, Dare, Gates, Hyde, Pasquotank, Perquimans, Tyrrell, 
Washington, Columbia, Creswell, Duck, Edenton, Elizabeth City, Gatesville, Hertford, Kill Devil Hills, Kitty Hawk, Manteo, Nags Head, Plymouth, 
Roper, Southern Shores, and Winfall 

Bob Woodard, Sr. 
Board Chair 

 

Cathy Davison, ICMA-CM 
Executive Director 

 

M E M O R A N D U M  
 
 

To:  Camden County Board of Commissioners 
 
From:  Cathy Davison, ICMA-CM, Executive Director 
 
Date:  February 23, 2015 
 
Subject: Albemarle Commission’s Stewardship Report to Camden County 
 
              
 
 

I will be presenting background information on the Albemarle Commission, as well as a 
stewardship report which will illustrate the return on the funds the County allocates to 
the Commission on an annual basis for the following services: 
 

1. Senior Nutrition 
2. Area Agency on Aging 
3. Rural Planning Organization 
4. Economic Development & Administration 

 
The Albemarle Commission is the Albemarle Region’s Council of Government whose 
mission is to improve the ability of our member governments to enhance the quality of 
the lives of the citizens and businesses in the Region through direct services and 
assistance in planning, program development and management, public-private 
partnerships and leadership, including economic and community development, regional 
transportation planning, small business loans, meals at congregate sites and to 
homebound seniors, caregiver and senior ombudsman support, as well as senior games 
and senior quality of life training, proudly serving the Northeastern North Carolina 
Counties and Municipalities of: Camden, Chowan, Currituck, Dare, Gates, Hyde, 
Pasquotank, Perquimans, Tyrrell and Washington, Edenton, Elizabeth City, Gatesville, 
Hertford, Kill Devil Hills, Kitty Hawk, Manteo, Nags Head, Plymouth, Roper, Southern 
Shores and Winfall. 
 

Page 5 of 117



 

 

 

512 South Church Street   P.O. Box 646   Hertford, NC 27944   Phone: 252-426-5753   Fax: 252-426-8482   www.albemarlecommission.org 

Proudly serving Northeastern NC Counties and Municipalities: Camden, Chowan, Currituck, Currituck, Gates, Hyde, Pasquotank, Perquimans, 

Tyrrell, Washington, Columbia, Creswell, Duck, Edenton, Elizabeth City, Gatesville, Hertford, Kill Devil Hills, Kitty Hawk, Manteo, Nags Head, 

Plymouth, Roper, Southern Shores, and Winfall 

Bob Woodard, Sr. 

Board Chair 

 

Cathy Davison, ICMA-CM 

Executive Director 

  

FY 2014- Service Totals for Camden County 

Service Provided  Units of Service 

(Meals, Trips, Hours 

of Service, days)  

Number of Clients 

Receiving Services in 

Chowan  County/Funding 

Provided 

County’s Share for 

Provided Services 

Senior Nutrition   

$24,252.00 Home Delivered Meals 4,536 31 

Congregate Meals 5,637 60 

Area Agency on Aging 
  

$12,383.00 

Medical Transportation 256 8 

General Transportation 1,676 16 

Adult Day Health Care 419 2 

In-Home Aide (hours) 1,685 9 

Legal Aide (hours) 2 2 

Respite Services (hours) 72 2 

Family Caregiver Supplemental 

Services (hours) 

  

Senior Games (Participants)  24 

Consumer Directed Care 670 3 

Incontinent Supplies   

Workforce Development 
  

$0.00 Youth Program Services  12 

On the Job Training 1 $3,600 

Incumbent Worker Training   

RPO Planning Services 1 1 $1,687.00 

Economic Development 
Planning/Administration 

  

$6,449.00 

Revolving Loan Fund   

Single Family Rehabilitation 0 0 

Economic Development, Grant 
Administration, Advocacy, 

Strategic Planning, Meeting 
Facilitation, Quarterly County 

Manager Meetings, Policy 

Review and Analysis 

2 1 

TOTAL PAID BY THE COUNTY 14,957 units of 

service 

171 Clients Receiving 

Service 
$3,600 funds received 

$44,771.00 

$2.99 per unit of 
service 

Page 6 of 117



The Face of Aging in Camden County  
 

According to the N.C State Data Center, in 2013 there were approximately 41,150 older adults (60+) 
living in the Albemarle Region.  As the older adult population increases throughout the State of North 
Carolina, by the year 2033 there will be an estimated 57,289 number of older adults residing in the 
ten county planning region of the Albemarle Commission AAA.   
 
As prepared by the N.C Division of Aging and Adult Services, the information below details the 
estimated increase in the older adult population in Camden County and throughout the state of 
North Carolina. 
 

Camden County - Aging Profile 

Ages 2013 
 

2033 
 

% of Change (2013-2033) 
in Camden County 

% of Change in 
North Carolina 

 # of Individuals % of Population # of Individuals % of 
Population 

  

TOTAL  10,174  12,290  20.8% 20.2% 

0-17 2,321 23% 2,252 18% -3.0% 3.4% 

18-44 3,359 33% 3,935 32% 17.1% 17.5% 

45-59 2,451 24% 2,324 19% -5.2% 6.9% 

60+ 2,043 20% 3,779 31% 85% 58.3% 
65+ 1,472 15% 2,934 24% 99.3% 72.0% 

85+ 149 2% 383 3% 157% 87.9% 

*Source: NC State Data Center, October 2014 

The Albemarle Commission 

 The Albemarle Commission was formed with legislative action in 1969 under GS 143-341 when the 
North Carolina General Assembly created a system of multi-regional planning districts, now known as 
Regional Council of Governments.  The mission of the Albemarle Commission is to improve the ability 
of our member governments to enhance the quality of the lives of our citizens in the Albemarle 
Region through direct service, grant writing, planning and assessment, program development and 
management, as multi-agency public-private partnership.  The Albemarle Commission provides 
services to the 10 counties of the Albemarle Region: Camden, Chowan, Currituck, Currituck, Gates, 
Hyde, Pasquotank, Perquimans, Currituck, and Washington. 
  
The Albemarle Commission provides the below services to member Counties and Municipalities within 
the 10 county region: 
 

 Regional Economic Development 
 Grant Writing & Administration 

 Strategic Planning & Meeting 
Facilitation 

 Quarterly County Manager Meetings 
 State and Federal Advocacy 

 Policy Review and Analysis 

 

Page 7 of 117



Page 8 of 117



 

 

Stewardship Report 

for 

Camden County 

FY 2014 

 

 

Page 9 of 117



The Albemarle Commission 

• Founded in 1969 by the General Assembly 

 

• Mission: improve member governments 

ability to enhance quality of lives of citizens 

 

• Objective:  Provide direct Services, grant 

writing, planning and assessment, program 

development and management 

 

• Represent:  Counties of Camden, Chowan, 

Currituck, Dare, Gates, Hyde, Pasquotank, 

Perquimans, Tyrrell, and Washington 

Page 10 of 117



Senior Nutrition 

Meals Served: 10,173 

# of Clients:      91 

  

County’s Cost: $24,252 or  

   $2.38 per meal 

Actual Cost  

Per Meal:   $4.90 or $49,847.70 

Difference: $2.52 or $25,595.70 

Page 11 of 117



Area Agency on Aging 

Services Provided: 4,780 

# of Clients:                66 

County’s Cost:  $12,383.00 

    $2.59 per service 

Actual Cost  

Per Service:   $47.58 or $227,423.00 

 

Difference: $44.99 or $209,068.50 

Page 12 of 117



Workforce Development 

Services Provided: 13 

# of Clients:           13/$3,600 

County’s Cost:   $0 

Actual Cost  

Per Service:     $56,102.23 

 

Difference:   $56,102.23 

Page 13 of 117



Rural Planning Organization 

Services Provided: 2 

# of Clients:           1 

County’s Cost:   $6,449.00 

Actual Cost  

Per Service:     $14,453.10 

 

Difference:   $8,004.10 

Page 14 of 117



Economic Dev. & Admin 

Services Provided: 1 

# of Clients:               2 

County’s Cost:   $9,643.00 

Actual Cost  

Per Service:     $39,289.15 

 

Difference:   $29,646.15 

Page 15 of 117



Contact 

Cathy Davison, ICMA-CM 

Phone: 252-426-5753 ext. 227 

cdavison@albemarlecommission.org 

 

www.albemarlecommission.org 

 

 

Page 16 of 117



PROUDLY SERVING 

 

 

Page 17 of 117



 

 

Page 18 of 117



 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 
 

 

 

 

Item Number:   4.A 

 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

Meeting Date:   March 2
nd

, 2015 

Attachments:   2 (7 Page) 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 
 

ITEM TITLE:    Monthly Tax Report 

 January 2015 

 

 

 

 

SUMMARY: 
 

  

Monthly Tax Report for January 2015 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Review & Approve 

 

MOTION MADE BY: 

S. Duckwall     

G. Meiggs        

M. McLain        

C. Riggs           

T. White   

NO MOTION   

VOTE: 

S. Duckwall   

G. Meiggs   

M. McLain   

C. Riggs      

T. White  

ABSENT           

RECUSED    

Page 19 of 117



Page 20 of 117



Page 21 of 117



Page 22 of 117



Page 23 of 117



Page 24 of 117



Page 25 of 117



Page 26 of 117



 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 
 

 

 

 

Item Number:   5.A 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date:   March 2
nd

, 2015  

Attachments:   (Attachment A & B) 

Submitted By: Clerk to the Board 
 

ITEM TITLE:   Draft Meeting Minutes 

 

 

 

 

SUMMARY: 
 

2014-12-01 - BOC Joint Meeting 

 2014-12-15 - BOC Special Meeting 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Review & Approve 

 

 

MOTION MADE BY: 

S. Duckwall     

G. Meiggs        

M. McLain        

C. Riggs           

T. White   

NO MOTION   

VOTE: 

S. Duckwall   

G. Meiggs   

M. McLain   

C. Riggs      

T. White  

ABSENT           

RECUSED    

Page 27 of 117



 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 
 

 

 

 

Item Number:   5.B 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date:   March 2, 2015 

Attachments:   3 

Submitted By: Budget & Finance Officers 
 

ITEM TITLE:   Budget Amendments Corrections 

     

 

 

 

SUMMARY: 
 

Resubmissions to correct misprint: 

 

2014-15-BA018 Security System Installation 

2014-15-BA019 Crisis Funding 

2014-15-BA020 LIEAP Funding 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Approve Budget Amendments as corrected 

 

 

MOTION MADE BY: 

S. Duckwall     

G. Meiggs        

M. McLain        

C. Riggs           

T. White   

NO MOTION   

VOTE: 

S. Duckwall   

G. Meiggs   

M. McLain   

C. Riggs      

T. White  

ABSENT           

RECUSED    

Page 28 of 117



                               2014-15-BA018 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2015. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General   Fund as follows: 

 

         AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT     INCREASE     DECREASE 

 

10-399400-439900          Fund Balance         $8,734.00 

 

10-5150-574000              Capital Outlay                            $8,734.00 

 

 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to cover the board approved Courthouse Building 

Security System. 

 

This will result in a decrease of $0 in the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $23,500.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 2
nd

 day of March, 2015. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chairman, Board of Commissioners 

 

Page 29 of 117



                               2014-15-BA019 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2015. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General   Fund as follows: 

 

         AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT     INCREASE     DECREASE 

 

52-330610-434819          Crisis Intervention-Revenue $1,568.00 

 

528000-520000 Capital Outlay                           $1,568.00 

 

 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to cover additional allocation for Crisis Intervention 

Funding. 

 

This will result in a decrease of $0 in the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $23,500.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the 

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 2nd day of March, 2015. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chairman, Board of Commissioners 

 

Page 30 of 117



                               2014-15-BA020 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2015. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General   Fund as follows: 

 

         AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT     INCREASE     DECREASE 

 

52-330610-434848          LIEAP Revenue    $2,348.00 

 

528000-554321 LIEAP Expense                         $2,348.00 

 

 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to cover additional allocation for LIEAP Funding. 

 

This will result in a decrease of $0 in the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $23,500.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the 

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 2nd day of March, 2015. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chairman, Board of Commissioners 

 

Page 31 of 117



 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 
 

 

 

 

Item Number:   5.C 

 

 

 Consent Agenda 

 
 

Meeting Date:   March 2, 2015 

Attachments:   2 (5 Page) 

Submitted By: Board of Education 
 

 

ITEM TITLE:   School Budget Amendments   

 

 

 

 

SUMMARY: 

 
  

Local Current Expense Fund 

Other Local Current Expense Fund 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

 Review & Approve 

MOTION MADE BY: 

S. Duckwall     

G. Meiggs        

M. McLain        

C. Riggs           

T. White   

NO MOTION   

VOTE: 

S. Duckwall   

G. Meiggs   

M. McLain   

C. Riggs      

T. White  

ABSENT           

RECUSED    

Page 32 of 117



Budget Amendment

Camden County Schools Administrative Unit

Local Current Expense Fund

The Camden County Board ofEducation ata meeting on the 12th'day ofFebruary 2015 passed
the following resolution.

Be it resolved that the following amendments be made to the Budget Resolution for the fiscal
year ending June 30, 2015.

Code Number Description of Code Amount

5400

Increase Decrease

School Leadership Services 300.00

5800 School Based Support Services 29,882.00

6100 Support & Development Service 1,600.00
6500 Operational Support Services 35,882.00
6600 Financial/Human Res Services 6,000.00

6900 Policy, Ldrship, & Pub Relations 1,300.00

Explanation:

Total Appropriation in Current Budget $ 2,329,452.00
Amount of Increase/Decrease of

Above Amendment .00

Total Appropriation in Current Amended
Budget .... $ 2,329,452.00

Passed by majority vote of the Board of We the Board of County Commissioners of
Education of Camden County on the 12th day Camden County hereby approve the changes
of February 2015. in the County School Funds Budget as

indicated above, and have made entry of these

/7 // /? changes on the minutes of said Board,

/^^^ "" this day of 20

/ Xfs. ^^uf^f-y -^
/ ^^^<~^^r^T\_V^L^^'

Crraifman. Boardof Education Chairman, Board of County Commissioners

Secretary, Board ofEducation Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners

Page 33 of 117



BUDGET AMENDMENT

February 12, 2015

2. Local Current Expense Fund

A. We have reviewed this area of the budget and must transfer funds to cover costs
expenses within other programs in the Local Current Expense Budget. We
request your approval of the following amendment.

Operation of Plant

6540.802.323..40 Utilities - Water/Sewer $ - 10,882.00
6540.802.411 ..40 Custodial Supplies - 25.000.00

Total - Operation of Plant $ - 35,882.00

B. We have reviewed this area of the budget and find that we must transfer funds
into this program area to cover salaries and benefits. We request your approval
of the following amendment.

School Health

5840.855.131 Salary - School Nurse $ +22,000.00
5840.855.211 Emp Soc Sec Costs + 1,738.00
5840.855.221 Emp Retirement Costs + 3,455.00
5840.855.231 Emp Hosp Ins Costs + 2.689.00

Total - School Health $ + 29,882.00

C. We have reviewed this program area and find that we must transfer funds to
cover expenses for the financial software contract for the remainder of the 2014-
15 fiscal year. We request your approval of the following amendment.

Fiscal Services

6610.875.312 Workshop Expenses $ - 502.00
6610.875.319 Professional Services + 6.502.00

Total - Fiscal Services $ + 6,000.00

D. We have reviewed this area of the budget and must transfer funds to cover
expenses within the program area. We request your approval of the following
amendment.

Other Employee Benefits

6110.910.232 Emp Worker's Comp Ins Costs $ - 1,600.00
6940.910.239 Other Insurance Costs + 1.600.00

Total - Other Employee Benefits $ + .00

Page 34 of 117



Budget Amendment
Local Current Expense Fund
February 12, 2015, Page 2

E. We have reviewed this program area of find that we must transfer funds to cover
workshop expenses within the program area. We request your approval of the
following amendment.

Staff Development

5400.912.312 Workshop Expenses
6940.912.312 Workshop Expenses

Total - Staff Development

Passed by majority vote of the Board of
Education ofCamden County,/)n the 12th
day of Beo/ua'rv. 2015.

Secretary, Board of Education

$ +

S

300.00

300.00

.00

Page 35 of 117



Budget Amendment

Camden County Schools Administrative Unit

Other Local Current Expense Fund

The Camden County Board of Education ata meeting on the 12th day of February 2015 passed
the following resolution.

Be it resolved that the following amendments be made to the Budget Resolution for the fiscal
year ending June 30, 2015.

Code Number Description of Code Amount

5100

5200

5300

5800

6100

6400

Regular Instructional Programs
Special Instructional Programs
Alternative Program & Services
School Based Support Services
Support & Development Serv.
Technology Support Services

Increase

.

Decrease

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

Explanation:

Total Appropriation in Current Budget
Amount of Increase/Decrease of

Above Amendment

Total Appropriation in Current Amended
Budget ....

$ 1,397,278.00

.00

$ 1 ,397,278.00

Passed by majority vote of the Board of
Education of Camden County on the 12th day
of February 2015.

We the Board of County Commissioners of
Camden County hereby approve the changes
in the County School Funds Budget as
indicated above, and have made entry of these

changes on the minutes of said Board,
this day of 20

(_y^rv/ff^^^
Chairman, Board of Education Chairman, Board of County Commissioners

Secretary, Board of Education Clerk, Board of County Commissioners

Page 36 of 117



BUDGET AMENDMENT

February 12, 2015

8. Other Local Current Expense Fund

A. We have reviewed this area of the budget and must transfer funds to cover costs
of supplies and equipment within the program area. We request your approval
of the following amendment.

Carol M. White PEP Grant

5113.332.221 Emp Retirement Costs $ - 450.00
5113.332.231 Emp Hosp Ins Costs + 450.00

5113.332.411 Supplies & Materials + 7,000.00
5113.332.461 Pur of Non-Cap Equipment + 5,300.00
5113.332.541 Purchase of Equipment - 12,300.00
6113.332.312 Workshop Expenses 200.00

6113.332.332 Travel + 200.00

Total - Carol M White PEP Grant $ + .00

B. We have reviewed this area of the budget and must transfer funds within the
budgeted areas to cover contracted services for our students with special needs.
We request your approval of the following amendment.

Children with Special Needs

5210.849.121 Salary - Teacher $ - 15,000.00
5210.849.142 Salary - Teacher Assistant - 20,000.00
5210.849.311 Contracted Services + 35,000.00

Total - Children with Special Needs $ + .00

Passed by majority vote of the Board of
Education of Camden Countv on the 12th
day of Fe&rta

Chawfran", floarrj of Education

Secretary, Board of Education

Page 37 of 117



 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 
 

 

 

 

Item Number:   5.D 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

Meeting Date:   March 2, 2015 

Attachments:   1 (2 Pages) 

Submitted By: Dellie Spaulding, Tax Specialist 
 

ITEM TITLE:   Tax Dept.  

 Pick-ups, Releases, & Refunds 

 

 

SUMMARY: 
 

Pick-ups, Releases, & Refunds 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

FOR COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' APPROVAL  

 

MOTION MADE BY: 

S. Duckwall     

G. Meiggs        

M. McLain        

C. Riggs           

T. White   

NO MOTION   

VOTE: 

S. Duckwall   

G. Meiggs   

M. McLain   

C. Riggs      

T. White  

ABSENT           

RECUSED    

Page 38 of 117



NAME

George Wood Farms, Inc.

George Wood Farms, Inc.

George Wood Farms, Inc.

George Wood Farms, Inc.

George Wood Farms, Inc.

George Wood Farms, Inc.

George Wood Farms, Inc.

FGeorge Wood Farms, Inc.

George Wood Farms, Inc.

REASON

TYPE

NO.

$9,694.83
Adjustment -Roll back taxes

Pick-Up/17600
R-83199-14

R-68363-13

R-61515-12

$11,096.61

Adjustment -Roll back taxes
Pick-Up/17613
R-83203-14

R-68367-13

R-61519-12

$4,703.40
Adjustment -Roll back taxes

Pick-Up/17612
R-83197-14

R-68361-13

R-61513-12

$7,682.22

Adjustment -Roll back taxes
Pick-Up/17611
R-83198-14

R-68362-13

R-61514-12

$39,427.65

Adjustment -Roll back taxes
PJck-Up/17610
R-83196-14

R-68360-13

R-61512-12

$13,387.11
Adjustment -Roll back taxes

Pick-Up/17609
R-83206-14

R-68370-13

R-61522-12

$7,529.29
Adjustment -Roll back taxes

Pick-Up/17608
R-83205-14

R-68369-13

R-61521-12

$25,158.42

Adjustment -Roll back taxes
Pick-Up/17607
R-83204-14

R-68368-13

R-61520-12

$4,383.38

Adjustment -Roll back taxes
Pick-Up/17606
R-83192-14

R-68356-13

R-65730-12

Page 39 of 117



NAME

Great Dismal Swamp

Great Dismal Swamp

Great Dismal Swamp

Great Dismal Swamp

Great Dismal Swamp

REASON

TYPE

NO.

$356.67
Acreage correction based on deeds

Refund/17651
R-23981-06

$450.54

Acreage correction based on deeds
Refund/17652

R-27669-07

$425.36

Acreage correction as per deeds
Refund/17653

R-34386-08

$425.36

Acreage correction as per deeds
Refund/17654

R-41200-09

$425.36

Acreage correction as per deeds
Refund/17655

R-47992-10

Page 40 of 117



 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 
 

 

 

 

Item Number:   5.E 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

Meeting Date:   March 2nd, 2015 

Attachments:   1 (1 Page) 

Submitted By: Tax Department 
 

ITEM TITLE:   Authorization to collect  
  

 

 

 

 

SUMMARY: 
 

 April Renewals 
 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

For Review and Possible Approval 
 

MOTION MADE BY: 

S. Duckwall     

G. Meiggs        

M. McLain        

C. Riggs           

T. White   

NO MOTION   

VOTE: 

S. Duckwall   

G. Meiggs   

M. McLain   

C. Riggs      

T. White  

ABSENT           

RECUSED    

Page 41 of 117



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF CAMDEN

TO: The Tax Administrator of Camden County April Ren.) Due 5/15/15 (NEW
SYSTEM)

You are hereby authorized, empowered, and commanded to collect the taxes set
forth in the tax records filed in the office of the Tax Administrator and in the tax receipts
herewith delivered to you, in the amounts and from the taxpayers likewise therein set
forth. Such taxes are hereby declared to be a first lien upon personal property of the
respective taxpayers in the County of Camden, and this order shall be a full and sufficient
authority to direct, require, and enable you to levy on and sell personal property of such
taxpayers for and on account thereof, in accordance with the law.

SOUTH MILLS COURTHOUSE SHILOH TOTAL

14,867.97 13,910.11 10,368.38 39,146.46

Witness my hand and official seal this day of

Chairman. Camden County Board of Commissioners

Attest:

Clerk to the Board of Commissioners of Camden County

This is to certify that I have received the tax receipts and duplicates for collection
in the amounts as listed herein.

Tax^Xdministrator of Camden County

Page 42 of 117



 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 
 

 

 

 

Item Number:   5.F 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date:   March 2
nd

, 2015  

Attachments:   1 

Submitted By: Clerk to the Board 
 

 

ITEM TITLE:   Proclamation 

 National County Government Month 

 

 

 

 

SUMMARY: 
 

Draft Proclamation declaring April 2015 as “National County Government Month” 

 

  

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Review & Approve 

 

 

MOTION MADE BY: 

S. Duckwall     

G. Meiggs        

M. McLain        

C. Riggs           

T. White   

NO MOTION   

VOTE: 

S. Duckwall   

G. Meiggs   

M. McLain   

C. Riggs      

T. White  

ABSENT           

RECUSED    

Page 43 of 117



B< )ARI) OF (:OMMISSIONERS W ^
P. Ml( IIAI I M< IAIN ^^ UK MAM Rl NSI IAW

Chairman ^k. ^T m. ^F ( <n,nh Mlina '̂'v/v/
SANDRA J. DUCKWALL W^^W^K. AX('" VWOOTENViceChairman ^ ^^ ^ Clerk to the Board

CAMDENCOUNTY
new energy, new vision.

( IARR^i W. MEK KIS ^ ^ )°" "N S. M( )RRIS( )N
CLAYTON D. RIGGS •" A IV iinv I" IVI /~AX l IMT"\/ County Attorney

K )M VVI IITE

National County Government Month
April 2015

"Counties Moving America Forward: The Keysarc Transportation and Infrastructure"

WHEREAS, the nation's 3,069 counties serving more than 300 million Americans provide essential
services to create healthy, safe, vibrant and economically resilient communities;and

WHEREAS, counties move America forward by building infrastructure, maintaining roads and bridges,
providing health care, administering justice, keeping communities safe, running elections, managing solid
waste, keeping records and much more;and

WHEREAS, Camden County and all counties take pride in their responsibility to protect and enhance
the health, welfare and safetyof its residents in efficient and cost-effective ways; and

WHEREAS, through National Association of Counties President Riki Hokama's "Transportation and
Infrastructure" initiative, NACo is encouraging counties to focus on how they have improved their
communities through road projects, new bridges, building new facilities, water and sewer improvements
and other public works activities; and

WHEREAS, in order to remain healthy, vibrant, safe, and economically competitive, America's counties
provide transportation and infrastructure services that playa key role in everything from residents' daily
commutes to shipping goods around the world; and

WHEREAS, each year since 1991 the National Association of Counties has encouraged counties across
the country to activelypromote their own programs and services to the public they serve; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT I, P. Michael McLain, Chairman of the Board of
Commissioners, do hereby proclaim April 2015 as National County Government Month and encourage all
county officials, employees, schools and residents to participate in county government celebration
activities.

ADOPTED this day of , 2015

ATTEST.

Angela L Wootcn, Clerk tothe Board

(SEAL)

P.Michael McLain, Chairman
Board ofCommissioners

P.O.Box l(M) ♦ 330 East Hwy 158 ♦ Camden, NC 27921 ♦ Phone (252) 138-6363 ♦ Fax (252) 131-7831
____________ www.camdencountync.gov ._»—_——____—•——-_—_

Page 44 of 117



 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 
 

 

 

 

Item Number:   5.G 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date:   March 2, 2015 

Attachments:   1 (1 Page) 

Submitted By: Michael Renshaw, County 

Manager 
 

ITEM TITLE:   One Mill Park, Contract 1 

Change Order #1 Waterfront Improvements 

 

 

 

 

SUMMARY: 
 

On February 20 the One Mill Park Project Engineer  advised the County 

Manager of the need for the attached Change Order to the original contract 

amount.  During excavation/removal of the current bulkhead the contractor 

discovered a large amount (approximately 342 cubic yards) of unsuitable 

construction debris which had been placed over the years to support the old 

existing bulkhead. 

 

As the presence and composition of this construction debris was unknown at 

the time of project bid, the attached Change Order #1 to Contract 1 

Waterfront Improvements is needed.  Included within the Change Order 

amount of $10,322.64 is $4,618.25 for undercut and hauling charges and 

$5,704.39 in required backfill charges.  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The County Manager recommends that the Board approve One Mill Park, Contract 

1 Change Order #1 Waterfront Improvements in the amount of $10,322.64. 

 
 

MOTION MADE BY: 

S. Duckwall     

G. Meiggs        

M. McLain        

C. Riggs           

T. White   

NO MOTION   

VOTE: 

S. Duckwall   

G. Meiggs   

M. McLain   

C. Riggs      

T. White  

ABSENT           

RECUSED    

Page 45 of 117



Change Order 
 

PROJECT       CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 001 

One Mill Park – Contract 1 Waterfront Improvements  DATE: February 25, 2015 

Camden, NC 

 

TO CONTRACTOR     ENGINEER’S PROJECT NUMBER:  

A.R. Chesson Construction Co., Inc.    CONTRACT DATE: January 16, 2015 

PO Box 2266      CONTRACT FOR: Waterfront Improvements 

Elizabeth City, NC 27909 
 

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:  

Undercut, removal, and disposal of buried debris, placement of satisfactory structural fill as directed by engineer 
 

* Cost is based on engineering estimate quantities.  Actual cost will be based on verified total of undercut material removed from 

the site and select material delivered to the site per the unit prices provided.   

Engineering Estimate 

 Bulkhead Length (ft) =  377 

 Excavation Depth (ft) =   7 

 Excavation Width (ft) =   3.5 

 Excavation Volume (cf) =  9236.5 

 Excavation Volume (cy) =  342 

 Backfill Compaction Factor =  1.15 

 Backfill Volume (cy) =  393 

 Undercut/Haul Price / cy =  $13.50 

 Backfill/ Select Unit Price / cy =  $14.50 

 Estimated Undercut/Haul price = $4,618.25 

 Estimated Backfill Price =   $5,704.39 

   Subtotal = $10,322.64 

The original Contract Sum was $ 180,114.00 

The net change by previously authorized Change Orders $ 0.00 

The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was $ 180,114.00 

The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of  $ *10,322.64 

The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be  $ *190,446.64 

The Contract Time will be increased by To Be Determined days   

The date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is   

NOTE: This Change Order does not include changes in the Contract Sum, Contract Time, or Guaranteed Maximum 

Price which have been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon 

by both the Owner and Contractor, in which case, a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change 

Directive.  

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ENGINEER, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER. 

Quible & Associates, P.C.  A.R. Chesson Construction Co.   Camden County  

ENGINEER (Firm Name)  CONTRACTOR (Firm Name)  OWNER (Firm Name) 

8466 Caratoke Highway, Bldg 400 

Powells Point, NC 27966 

 PO Box 2266  

Elizabeth City, NC 27909 

 PO Box 190 

Camden, NC 27921 

ADDRESS  ADDRESS  ADDRESS 

     

BY (Signature)  BY (Signature)  BY (Signature) 

Derek A. Dail, P.E.   Ed Powell   Michael Renshaw 

(Typed Name)  (Typed Name)  (Typed Name) 

     

DATE  DATE  DATE 

 

Page 46 of 117



 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 
 

 

 

 

Item Number:   5.H 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date:   March 2, 2015 

Attachments:   1 (1 Page) 

Submitted By: Michael Renshaw, County 

Manager 
 

ITEM TITLE:   One Mill Park, Contract 2 

Change Order #1 Site Improvements 

 

 

 

 

SUMMARY: 
 

In order to facilitate future maintenance of the Park amenities, it was 

suggested by Parks and Recreation staff that additional concrete sidewalk be 

added around the park playground equipment.  As this added concrete was 

beyond what was included in the original design which the contractor used to 

prepare bids, the attached Change Order #1 Site Improvements in the 

amount of $2,500 is needed. 

 

It should be noted that this change order amount will be offset by reductions 

in the playground equipment installation contract totaling an estimated 

$2,850. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

The County Manager recommends that the Board approve the attached change 

order entitled One Mill Park, Contract 2 Change Order #1 Site Improvements in 

the amount of $2,500. 

MOTION MADE BY: 

S. Duckwall     

G. Meiggs        

M. McLain        

C. Riggs           

T. White   

NO MOTION   

VOTE: 

S. Duckwall   

G. Meiggs   

M. McLain   

C. Riggs      

T. White  

ABSENT           

RECUSED    

Page 47 of 117



Change Order 
 

PROJECT       CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 001 

One Mill Park – Contract 2 Site Improvements  DATE: February 25, 2015 

Camden, NC 

 

TO CONTRACTOR     ENGINEER’S PROJECT NUMBER:  

A.R. Chesson Construction Co., Inc.    CONTRACT DATE: January 16, 2015 

PO Box 2266      CONTRACT FOR: Waterfront Improvements 

Elizabeth City, NC 27909 
 

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:  

Additional sidewalk around playground 
 

 

 

The original Contract Sum was $ 139,032.50 

The net change by previously authorized Change Orders $ 0.00 

The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was $ 139,032.50 

The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of  $ 2,500.00 

The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be  $ 141,532.50   

The Contract Time will be increased by To Be Determined days   

The date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is   

NOTE: This Change Order does not include changes in the Contract Sum, Contract Time, or Guaranteed Maximum 

Price which have been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon 

by both the Owner and Contractor, in which case, a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change 

Directive.  

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ENGINEER, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER. 

Quible & Associates, P.C.  A.R. Chesson Construction Co.   Camden County  

ENGINEER (Firm Name)  CONTRACTOR (Firm Name)  OWNER (Firm Name) 

8466 Caratoke Highway, Bldg 400 

Powells Point, NC 27966 

 PO Box 2266  

Elizabeth City, NC 27909 

 PO Box 190 

Camden, NC 27921 

ADDRESS  ADDRESS  ADDRESS 

     

BY (Signature)  BY (Signature)  BY (Signature) 

Derek A. Dail, P.E.   Ed Powell   Michael Renshaw 

(Typed Name)  (Typed Name)  (Typed Name) 

     

DATE  DATE  DATE 

 

Page 48 of 117



 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 
 

 

 

 

Item Number:   5.I 

 

Consent Agenda 

Meeting Date:   March 2, 2015 

Attachments:   1 

Submitted By: Budget & Finance Officers 
 

ITEM TITLE:   Budget Amendment 

     

 

 

 

SUMMARY: 
 

2014-15-BA021 Increase in NC Dept of Agriculture award 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Approve Budget Amendment 

 

 

MOTION MADE BY: 

S. Duckwall     

G. Meiggs        

M. McLain        

C. Riggs           

T. White   

NO MOTION   

VOTE: 

S. Duckwall   

G. Meiggs   

M. McLain   

C. Riggs      

T. White  

ABSENT           

RECUSED    

Page 49 of 117



                               2014-15-BA021 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2015. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General   Fund as follows: 

 

         AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT     INCREASE     DECREASE 

 

10-330670-434815          State Grant    $14,500.00 

 

106700-545113 Contracted Services       $14,500.00 

 

 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to cover additional State Grant Funding through Dept of 

Agriculture. 

 

This will result in a decrease of $0 in the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $23,500.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the 

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 2nd day of March, 2015. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chairman, Board of Commissioners 

 

Page 50 of 117



TO: 

NO~AROLINA 
ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners 

County Manager 

Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners 

FROM: Kevin Leonard, NCACC Executive Director 

SUBJECT: 2015 County Grassroots Advocacy Meetings with Legislators 

DATE: February 20, 2015 

The General Assembly's 2015 long session is underway and critical county issues are being 
discussed. We are reminded that YOU are our best advocates with the General Assembly as we 
work together to lay the groundwork for advancing and addressing key county issues. We ask 
each COUllty to schedule a meeting with your legislative delegation before the NCACC district 
meetings in March/April to discuss county concerns and gather feedback from your legislators. 

Enclosed are several resources to help you conduct productive advocacy meetings with your 
legislators: 

• Instructions for Meeting Facilitator to help the facilitator conduct the meeting with 
legislators. 

• A Legislative Feedback Form for recording notes from meeting with your delegation. 
Please bring the completed form to the Marchi April NCACC District Meeting. If your 
county is unable to attend, please send the form to your District Director for them to 
report. 

• "Thank You" cards to send to your legislators after your meeting. 
• A list of your District Directors in case you are unable to attend the NCACC District 

Meetings. 
• A Series of Legislative Briefs to give you more background on the key county issues, 

including school board lawsuits, lottery funding, mental health, Medicaid relief, and 
broadband access. 

• The 2015 Legislative Goals Booklet, outlining guiding principles, NCACC advocacy 
contacts and all goals adopted by the NCACC membership. Please give aile to each of 
your legislators. 

To access electronic versions of all enclosed materials, visit www.ncacc.org/legislativemeetings. 

We look forward to hearing about your legislative discussion at district meetings in MarchiApril. 
If you have any questions, please contact NCACC Membership Services Coordinator Matt 
Gunnet at (919) 715-2354 or matt.gunnet@ncacc.org. Thank you for all you do on behalf of 
North Carolina counties! 

Page 51 of 117



Page 52 of 117



Page 53 of 117



Page 54 of 117



Page 55 of 117



Page 56 of 117



 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 
 

 

 

 

Item Number:    

 

INFORMATION 

 

Meeting Date:   March 2, 2015 

Attachments:    

Submitted By: Various Department Heads 
 

 

 

ITEM TITLE:   INFORMATION 
 

 

 

SUMMARY: 
 

A. Library Report - Feb 2015 

B. Eastern MPO-RPO Coalition. 

C. NCACC Legislative Bulletin – 2/13/2015 

D. NCACC Legislative Bulletin – 2/20/2015 

E. Albemarle Commission - Monday Morning Briefing – 2/16/2015 

F. Albemarle Commission - Monday Morning Briefing – 2/24/2015 

G. New Medical Fee Schedule 

H. 97th Civil Affairs Letter of Notification 

I. ECBH & CoastalCare - Consolidation 

J. Sales Tax - Revenue Collection Report 

K. Finance Dept –Line Item Transfer 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Information Only 

 

MOTION MADE BY: 

S. Duckwall     

G. Meiggs        

M. McLain        

C. Riggs           

T. White   

NO MOTION   

VOTE: 

S. Duckwall   

G. Meiggs   

M. McLain   

C. Riggs      

T. White  

ABSENT           

RECUSED    

Page 57 of 117



 

Camden County Public Library 

Library Report to Board of County Commissioners 

February 1-21, 2015 
 

 

 Visitor Count:   1131 

 Days/Hours Open:  17/145 

 # Items in Collection:  11,113 (Opening Day Collection # Items = 4755) 

 Total Check Outs/Renewals:  2030 

 Library Card Holders: 2024 

 Computer/ Wireless Use:  267 

 Juvenile Programs : 9 programs /103 attendance 

 Adult Programs : 2 programs /7 attendance 

 Meeting Room: 3 reservations /33 attendance 

 

Page 58 of 117



Page 59 of 117



Page 60 of 117



NCACC Legislative Bulletin - Feb. 13, 2015 Page 1 of 3

NCACC Legislative Bulletin
2015 Legislative Session

Saine tells NCACC Committee that

House probably won't consider major
tax reform this session

The NCACC Tax and Finance Steering Committee met Thursday
and heard from House Finance Co-Chair Jason Saine (right) and
Secretary of Cultural Resources Susan Kluttz. Rep. Saine was
asked about a proposal being discussed by members of the
Senate to change how the local sales taxes are distributed to
counties and cities. Rep. Saine said the House wants to assess
the full impacts of the changes that were approved last session
before making any more significant tax reform changes this
session. Secretary Kluttz continued her statewide tour in support of
reinstating the historic preservation tax credits. She said that the
credits had been used in 90 of 100 counties and were important to
preserve the state's historical landmarks and buildings. She told
committee members that she believes she is making progress in
the General Assembly and urged county commissioners to contact
their legislators in support of these tax credits.

100 Counties ,{

One Stat

Rep. Jason Saine met with the
NCACC Tax and Finance Steering
Committee on Thursday and told

them that the House is probably not
going to consider any more significant

tax reform changes this session

Joint Appropriations Begin State Budget Cycle

The full Appropriations Committees met jointly on Thursday to hear the consensus forecast on revenues
expected through the remainder of the fiscal year and those to support initial budget proposals for 2015-
16, including the Governor's biennial budget. The General Assembly's Fiscal Research Division and the
Governor's Office of State Budget and Management traditionally integrate their independent forecasts to
arrive at a consensus forecast.

Through January, statewide revenue collections are $215 million below the budget's $11.8 billion target
or roughly 1.3%. This shortfall in collections is expected to continue throughout the remainder of the fiscal
year, resulting in current year revenue collections $271 million below budget. Personal income taxes are
down 5.8% through January. Sales taxes are ahead of target by 2.3%.

Overall, the consensus forecast projects a 2.9% increase in 2014-15 revenues above 2013-14 actuals,
and 3.3% estimated growth in 2015-16. Higher growth is expected in the second year of the biennium,
rising to 4.1% year over year. These forecasts are predicated on expected April personal income tax
collections and lower refunds, with uncertainty in trending due to the fundamental changes in the state's
income tax structure legislated in 2013.

mhtml:file://C:\Users\awooten\AppData\LocaI\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Fil... 2/20/2015

Page 61 of 117



NCACC Legislative Bulletin - Feb. 13, 2015 Page 2of3

Joint Appropriations also considered the expenditure side of the equation, with staff presentations on the
2014-15 state budget expectations and the outlook for 2015-16. Staff anticipate that the $271 million
revenue shortfall can be managed within current budget spending patterns. Preliminary 2015-16 base
budget amounts of $20.9 billion in comparison to the revenue forecast are projected to provide $540
million in expansion dollars, but that excludes Medicaid growth, school enrollment growth, and earlier
legislative commitments to increase teacher base pay to $35,000. All told, these and other expected
commitments eat up most of these expected expansion funds. Additional budget pressures include
economic development incentives, historic tax credits, and public schools drivers' ed, to name a few, not
considering state employee and teacher pay increases or demands for increased courts system funding.

As in recent practice, the House and Senate appropriations subcommittees held joint educational
sessions to learn more about their respective areas of substance, including briefings on past budget
actions and current status of programs and services. Prior to their convening, subcommittee chairs were
given guidance for procedure, and subcommittees were provided protocols for committee consideration
of external testimony. Subcommittee chairs were asked to maintain transparency within committee
deliberations, to include open meetings and online document posting. They are to consult with other
subcommittees for cross-cutting issues but are to refer to the full Appropriations chairs issues related to
salary items, debt service, capital and other statewide matters.

Initial work within the joint subcommittees include plans to evaluate programs and services within their
area of jurisdiction. Issues to be considered are whether the programs fulfill a constitutional requirement
or are mandated by federal or state statutes. Are the programs appropriately funded? Iffunding is too
high, subcommittees are asked to reduce funding levels, and if too low, to eliminate the program in its
entirety or to fund the program's core services. Measures to manage growth or expenditures in
mandatory services should be considered, and non-mandatory programs should be prioritized.

Joint HHS Appropriations Subcommittee Shifts Focus
from Paying to Investing

The joint Health and Human Services Apppropriations Subcommittee changed its approach to program
review and organized its workplan to consider program outcomes by shifting its focus from Paying to
Investing. In staff presentations, the committee heard that while the nation as a whole spends twice as
much on healthcare than other nations, its investments result in poorer outcomes. Fewer funds are made
available in North Carolina for public health - $51 per capita in N.C. v. $94 nationally. Overall, North
Carolina ranks 37th nationally in health outcomes.

Within its workplan, the subcommittee will consider evaluations on integrating substance abuse facilities
into LMEs and revising child-support incentives to improve county performance. The subcommittee will
look at health outcomes and evidence-based policy making. Itwill also consider how North Carolina pays
healthcare providers.

Senate committee approves unemployment bill vetoed by
Gov. McCrory in 2014

A bill that would make several changes to the laws regarding unemployment insurance (Ul) benefits
passed the Senate Finance Committee this week. S15 (Unemployment Insurance Law Changes)
contains much of the same language that was included in a bill that was approved by the General
Assembly last year and then vetoed by Gov. Pat McCrory. The bill would authorize the Division of Motor
Vehicles (DMV) to disclose Social Security numbers to the Division of Employment Security (DES), for
purposes of verifying employer and claimant identity. It amends the "actively seeking work" requirement
to mandate that Ul recipients make at least five job contacts with potential employers during the week.
Existing law requires recipients to seek work on at least two different days during the week and make at
least two contacts with prospective employers.

mhtml:file://C:\Users\awooten\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Fil... 2/20/2015

Page 62 of 117



NCACC Legislative Bulletin - Feb. 13, 2015 Page 3 of 3

The bill would enact a new section establishing a Board of Review that would determine appeals policies
and procedures and hear appeals arising from decisions and determinations of the DES. Notably, these
are the same provisions to which Gov. McCrory objected in his veto message to the General Assembly
regarding H1069.

S15 reported favorably out of Senate Finance on Feb. 11 and is scheduled to be heard in the Senate
on Feb. 17.

The Senate voted 35-15 this week to

approve changes to the state's gas
tax.

•f Share on Facebook

Senate approves bill to modify gas
tax

The Senate voted 35-15 Thursday to approve a bill that makes
substantial changes to the state's gas tax over the next few years.
S20 (IRC Update/Motor Fuel Tax Changes) lowers the gas tax
from 37.5 cents/gallon to 35 cents/gallon effective March 1.
Beginning Jan. 1, 2016, the gas tax will adjust annually based on
changes to the average wholesale price of gas.

Currently the state's gas tax is a combination of a flat tax of 17.5
cents/gallon plus a 7 percent tax on the average wholesale price of
gas that adjusts every six months as gas prices fluctuate. This bill
keeps the flat tax and raises the wholesale tax on gas from 7
percent of the average wholesale price of gas to 9.9 percent. Under
this bill, the tax will adjust every 12 months as gas prices fluctuate.

The short-term reduction in gas tax will cost the state about $33
million. DOT will have to eliminate 550 positions to make up for the
reduction in funds. General Assembly staff estimates the changes
will raise $1.2 billion in additional funds for transportation projects
over the next four years. This would meet one of NCACC's
legislative goals to support expanded state funding streams for
public infrastructure.

The bill also contains technical provisions updating state tax code
to accommodate changes to the federal tax code. The bill is now in
the House of Representatives where it has not yet been referred to
committee for consideration.

^0 Share on Twitter Share via Email

Copyright © 2015 NCACC. All Rights Reserved.

215 N. Dawson St., Raleigh, NC 27603

If you no longer wish to receive emails from us, you may Unsubscribe .

Powered by

(5? gyicsEND

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.

mhtml:file://C:\Users\awooten\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporar>' Internet Fil... 2/20/2015

Page 63 of 117



NCACC Legislative Bulletin - Feb. 20, 2015

NCACC Legislative Bulletin
2015 Legislative Session

Page 1 of 2

100 Counties ,-gj.i

One State

TheAlbert Coates Local GovernmentCenter after a snow and ice storm swept through the CapitalCityearlierin the week

Legislature on ice after winter storm

A winter storm that dropped a significant amount of ice and snow throughout North
Carolina on Monday and Tuesday put a severe freeze on activity at the General Assembly
this week. Only seven bills were filed in the House, including two more local school
calendar bills, and 20 bills were filed in the Senate this week.

The weather limited both chambers to mostly non-voting sessions, and while Joint
Appropriations committees and policy committees were scheduled to meet throughout the
week, most were cancelled due to the weather. On Thursday the Senate did take a final
vote on S15 (Unemployment Insurance Law Changes), passing the bill 40-6. The bill
makes several changes to the laws regarding unemployment insurance (Ul) benefits and
contains much of the same language that was approved by the General Assembly last
year and then vetoed by Gov. Pat McCrory. The bill is now in the House and has not yet
been referred to a House committee.

Barring additional weather delays, the General Assembly should pick up activity next
week. The House returns Monday at 1 p.m. while the Senate reconvenes at 4 p.m. On

http://www.ncacc.org/CivicSend/ViewMessage/Message?id=3470 2/20/2015

Page 64 of 117



NCACC Legislative Bulletin - Feb. 20, 2015 Page 2of2

Tuesday, JointAppropriations committeeswill continue discussing budgetary items, and
policy committees will begin debating substantive legislation.

House makes changes to S14

On Wednesday, the House Appropriations committee approved several amendments to
S14 (Acad. Standards/Rules Review/Coal Ash/Funds), a Senate bill that directs or
reallocates funds for various programs and issues that began in the last legislative
session. The bill reallocates $100,000 from the Department of Public Instruction to the
Office ofAdministrative Hearings for a State Board of Education lawsuit against the
State's Rules Review Commission. The bill also allocates $275,000 for the Academic
Standards Review Commission and $630,000 to the Department of Public Safety to
support the Coal Ash Management Commission as part of last session's Coal Ash
Management Act.

The Houseadded funds for the State's Health Information Exchange for providers and a
provision giving the Department of Public Instruction flexibility in reallocating the Board of
Education's lawsuit funds. The House changes also clarify and extend the hazardous dam
inspection process under the Coal Ash Management Act and allow State officers to serve
on the governing board for the State's new Economic Development Partnership. The bill is
scheduled to be considered on the House floor next Tuesday.

f Shareon Facebook y Shareon Twitter gffi Share via Email

Copyright ©2015 NCACC. All Rights Reserved. Powered by
215 N. Dawson St., Raleigh, NC 27603 £M fiwifrrun

http://wvv-vv.ncacc.org/CivicSend/ViewMessage/Message?id=3470 2/20/2015

Page 65 of 117



 

M o n d a y  M o r n i n g  B r i e f i n g  
 
February 16, 2015 
 

Contact:  Cathy Davison, Executive Director 
252-426-5753 ext. 227 

 

Administration 

I continue to provide stewardship reports to the counties within the Region regarding the 
services they are provided by the programs of the Albemarle Commission.  Staff had the 
opportunity to meet with Representative Tine on Friday at the Dare County NC Works Career 
Center to discuss the Albemarle Commission’s services, particularly with a focus on workforce 
development and economic development, as well as HCCBG funding.  It is important that the 
Commission get our message out on how we are relevant to the region in supporting our 
Counties as they enhance the quality of life for their residents and businesses. And, with the 
General Assembly back in session, I will be meeting with the Region’s legislative representatives 
to discuss the needs within the region, as well as the services of the Albemarle Commission in 
its role as a Council of Government.   

The Albemarle Commission will be hosting a Records Retention Training for local governments 
(towns, counties, council of governments) on March 5th in our Hertford office.  The flier is 
attached for your convenience. 

I was able to finalize the scope for strategic planning retreats services that the Albemarle 
Commission may offer to the counties and towns within our Region.  Again, this is an 
exceptional way that the Commission can provide service to our members. 

Mark your calendars, the NC Regional Council of Governments, along with the 
Department of Commerce and the Economic Development Administration will be 
hosting an NC Tomorrow:  Building Communities for Tomorrow’s Jobs on April 27th 
and 28th in Raleigh.  Registration opened on February 15th and you can register at 
www.ncregions.org The flier is attached for your convenience. 

Economic Development / Revolving Loan Fund  

Work continues on the regional economic development plan.  As a reminder, this plan is the 
Commission’s Comprehensive Economic Development Strategic for the Region, as required by 
the Economic Development Administration.  

Page 66 of 117

http://www.ncregions.org/


We continue to work with the SBTDC with promoting the Revolving Loan Fund and looking at 
methods we can put a comprehensive funding package together for businesses within the 
region that are looking to expand. 

As you are aware, aviation is one of the clusters for our Region.  The NC Aerospace Supplier 
and Advanced Manufacturing Summit will be on August 5 and 6, 2015.  This may be of interest 
to firms in your area and may be something that is helpful to distribute to your member 
governments and partners. For more information, a link to the Summit is available at 
http://www.ncmbc.us/2015ASAM.php.  

AAA and Senior Nutrition 

 
 
 
The Albemarle Commission Senior Nutrition Program is participating in the national March for 
Meals campaign, which is an annual month-long event, sponsored by the Meals On Wheels 
Association of America. It is designed to generate public awareness about senior hunger and 
isolation and to celebrate the invaluable services provided by the more than 5,000 Meals on 
Wheels programs across the country.  This annual campaign is also intended to help recruit new 
volunteers from our community and to increase fundraising from local businesses and 
supporters.  As local elected officials and administrators, you are a recognizable and strong 
voice in our community and we would be honored if you could participate in the 
March for Meals campaign by delivering meals to our senior clients during our 
Community Champions Celebration  during the month of March.  In doing so, you can 
connect with the seniors we serve and help the Albemarle Commission Senior Nutrition Program 
gain much-needed visibility for this cause. 
 
Your official invitation will be in the mail soon.  We hope that you will join us in our efforts to 
end senior hunger and isolation in our communities.  
 
It’s not too late to volunteer to help with the Senior Games.  Be a part of this rewarding 
program supporting the Seniors within our Region. 

Workforce Development 

It is exciting to report that interviews completed this week for the Training and Employment 
Specialists, as well as the Business Services and Economic Development Coordinator positions, 
we will be fully staffed once the administrative process is finalized.  Please note that the 
Workforce Development Board will hold their planning retreat at the end of February. 

RPO 

Page 67 of 117

http://www.ncmbc.us/2015ASAM.php


The RPO Director has been quite busy and provides the following update:   
 
The Draft Planning Work Program (PWP) for FY 15-16 has been submitted to the Transportation 
Planning Branch (TPB) for approval.  I don’t anticipate any concerns from the TPB regarding the 
PWP and it will be considered for final approval by both ARPO Boards at our April 22 meetings.   
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Senate Bill 20 would cut the gas tax on March 1, to 35 cents per gallon – and set 35 cents as a 
floor to prevent the tax from falling further in the future. 
 
It passed the  Senate Thursday afternoon and is headed through the House quickly.  The full 
article can be found below: 
 
http://www.wral.com/gas-tax-changes-head-for-senate-vote/14437302/ 
 
Governor McCroy and Secretary Tata are asking the NCGA to try to review the NCDOT layoff 
requirement in the Bill as the NCDOT has already laid off 2,100 employees in the past 5 years 
and well as increased the efficiency of the Department.  This Bill is also, what Secretary called, 
a defensive move to shore up transportation funds immediately  and the NCGA continues to 
look into long term solutions for transportation infrastructure revenue.    
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
House Bill 74 has been introduced to study the oversight of MPO’s and RPO’s and their role in 
Transportation Planning process.   I have contacted Representatives Steinburg, Tine, Hunter 
and Senators Cook and Smith-Ingram  to see if they have further information on the 
Legislation.  RPO Directors across the State are also contacting their Legislators as well.   
  
http://www.ncleg.net/gascripts/BillLookUp/BillLookUp.pl?Session=2015&BillID=HB+74&submitB
utton=Go 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
MPO and RPO Directors, along the US 70 and US 17 corridors, were asked to attend the US 
70/US 17/Secretary Tata meeting in New Bern on Friday February 13 to support our Association 
members should they have questions about funding for specific projects in their respective 
counties.   The Eastern MPO/RPO Coalition is asking for changes to the accessibility/connectivity 
criteria, multi-modal criteria, the addition of evacuation criteria, unique formulas for Regional 
and Divisional scoring, new and replacement ferry vessel funding out of the Regional funds, 
short line rail lines to be eligible for funds under the STI, new revenue streams, incorporation of 
the Transportation Network Corridors Plan and the Governor’s 25 Year Vision into the scoring 
process, and ensuring existing projects with permits completed and ready to move forward with 
right-of-way acquisition get funded for construction.  I continue to work with the SPOT 4.0 work 
group on issues the TCC and TAC Boards would like addressed in SPOT 4.0 as well.   
 
During the meeting, Secretary Tata stated the NCGA is and will continue to discuss long term 
solutions for revenue to dredge the Moorehead City Port and Oregon Inlet.  The State received 
money from the Army Corps of Engineers which will cover about 2 years of dredging work in 

Page 68 of 117

http://www.wral.com/gas-tax-changes-head-for-senate-vote/14437302/
http://www.ncleg.net/gascripts/BillLookUp/BillLookUp.pl?Session=2015&BillID=HB+74&submitButton=Go
http://www.ncleg.net/gascripts/BillLookUp/BillLookUp.pl?Session=2015&BillID=HB+74&submitButton=Go


January.  The Secretary has also finished lining up support for the US64/US17 Interstate 
designation and met with Congressman Butterfield about it at the end of January.   
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The SPOT 4.0 work group continues meeting to discuss the SPOT 4.0 process.   
 
•The work group is open to using seasonal traffic counts as criteria if it can be calculated.  They 
are working with ITRE for more information.  
 
•The work group has decided against using evacuation as a criteria in SPOT 4.0. However, we, 

on the Eastern MPO/RPO Coalition, continue to push for evacuation to be used as a 
criteria. 

 
•We do have support from the Eastern MPO/RPO Coalition to let new and replacement ferry 

vessels compete at the “Regional” pot of money instead of just the “Division” pot in 
SPOT 4.0. 

 
•The SPOT 4.0 work group will meet once a month through May and I will provide more 
information as it becomes available.  
 
At the US 70 US17 Association meeting on Friday, Secretary Tata stated he believes evacuation 
criteria should be used in SPOT 4.0 and will speak with the SPOT 4.0 work group again in hopes 
they will change their minds.  He also said seasonal congestion will be used as a criteria in 
SPOT 4.0. 
 
Upcoming Commission Calendar 
February 19th NWDB Consortium Meeting 
February 19th Albemarle Commission Board Meeting 
March 5th Records Retention Training 
 
Executive Director Weekly Schedule 
Monday 

 Regional Aging Council 
 Chowan County Board of Commissioners 

 
Tuesday 

 Legislative Meetings in Raleigh 
 

Wednesday 
 Pasquotank/Elizabeth City Economic Development Commission 

 
Thursday 

 NWDB Consortium  
 Albemarle Commission Board Meeting 

 
Friday 

 U.S. Fish and Wildlife Ecotourism Meeting 
 

Page 69 of 117



Grant Opportunities 
 EDA releases solicitation announcing funding for Public Works and Economic Adjustment 

Assistance Programs 

The U.S. Department of Commerce’s Economic Development Administration (EDA) released its 
solicitation announcing funding for the Public Works and Economic Adjustment Assistance 
programs.  EDA’s Public Works and Economic Adjustment Assistance programs provide grant 
funds to help distressed communities access resources to advance key infrastructure and 
related projects that will lead to long-term job creation and private investment.  EDA awards 
are competitively made.  Competitive applications under this FFO will have a clear and eligible 
scope of work, committed Matching Share funds (generally 50% or 1:1 Matching funds are 
required), commitment letters certifying job creation estimates from private sector firms, and a 
clear link between the proposed project and the region’s CEDS and broad development 
goals.   Upcoming grant deadlines for submission of an application are March 12, 
2015 and June 12, 2015.  For more information, please go to: http://www.eda.gov/funding-
opportunities/ or http://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=273468.   
 
 Oak Foundation and Melville Charitable Trust seeking proposals for Connections Project 

The Oak Foundation and the Melville Charitable Trust are supporting The Connections Project, a 
three year place-based initiative designed to help communities increase employment 
opportunities for homeless jobseekers.  These foundations have issued an RFP seeking up to 
five communities who will be selected to participate in the inaugural pilot to plan, implement, 
and strengthen systems that have the potential to increase long-term job prospects of homeless 
jobseekers.  Letters of intent are due by February 20, 2015.  For more information, please go to 
http://www.heartlandalliance.org/ntjn/nceh-connections-project.html.  
 
 FEMA announces reminder about funding for Staffing for Adequate Fire and Emergency 

Response (SAFER) 

The Federal Emergency Management Agency has issued a reminder about the funding 
available through its Staffing for Adequate Fire and Emergency Response program.  Applications 
are due by March 6, 2015.  For more information, please go to: http://www.fema.gov/media-
library/assets/documents/101125.   
 

Training Opportunities 
·         SBA to host webinar on Business Development and Government Contracting  

SBA is hosting a free webinar on Tuesday, February 24 from 10:00am – noon to help 
small businesses learn what federal and non-federal opportunities exist, where such 
opportunities can be found, and how to apply.  To register for this event, please email 
nc@sba.gov.  

·         Sonoran Institute to host webinar on creative approaches to economic development  

The Sonoran Institute is hosting a free webinar entitled “Creative Approaches to Economic 
Development: What it Takes to Attract and Retain Businesses in Today’s Economy.”  This 
webinar will be held on Wednesday, February 25 from 2:00pm-3:00pm.  To register, 
please go to: 
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6056399581654214146?utm_source=Community+B
uilders+Webinar%3A+Creative+Approaches+to+Economic+Development&utm_campaign=PV+
Panel+Webinar&utm_medium=email.  

Page 70 of 117

http://www.eda.gov/funding-opportunities/
http://www.eda.gov/funding-opportunities/
http://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=273468
http://www.heartlandalliance.org/ntjn/nceh-connections-project.html
http://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/101125
http://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/101125
mailto:nc@sba.gov
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6056399581654214146?utm_source=Community+Builders+Webinar%3A+Creative+Approaches+to+Economic+Development&utm_campaign=PV+Panel+Webinar&utm_medium=email
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6056399581654214146?utm_source=Community+Builders+Webinar%3A+Creative+Approaches+to+Economic+Development&utm_campaign=PV+Panel+Webinar&utm_medium=email
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6056399581654214146?utm_source=Community+Builders+Webinar%3A+Creative+Approaches+to+Economic+Development&utm_campaign=PV+Panel+Webinar&utm_medium=email


·         IEDC to host webinar on IMCP Round 2 Opportunity 

The IEDC will hold a free webinar on Friday, February 20 from 2:00pm-3:30pm to 
communicate key information about the next IMCP competition.  Interested communities are 
encouraged to participate.  To register, please go to: 
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/7801301445195303426.  

·         REMINDER: CFDA hosts webinar on Financing Tools for Transformation 

CFDA will be hosting a webinar on February 19, 2015 at 2:00pm ET entitled “Financing 
Tools for Transformation.”  This webinar will specifically highlight communities that have been 
able to transform former brownfield sites into economic assets, and how various tools can be 
leveraged to finance this.  To register for this event, please go to: 
https://www.cdfa.net/cdfa/webcasts.nsf/register.  

Reading and Reports 
·         BEA to release more regional economic statistics  

The Bureau of Economic Analysis at the U.S. Department of Commerce recently announced 
its intent to release greater regional economic data to support effective decision-
making.  Many communities have experienced the frustration of data suppression due to 
requirements to protect business and individual data in small communities.  New internal 
models that the agency is using and beginning to employ will slowly result in less data 
suppression – in fact, the agency estimates that approximately 33% less data will be 
suppressed as the new models are utilized.  This is good news for data users --- particularly 
economic development officials at the local and regional level in rural communities.  For 
additional information, please go to: http://blog.bea.gov/2014/12/09/bea-operational-
improvements-enable-agency-to-publish-more-regional-economic-statistics/.   

 
·         Government Executive releases e-book highlighting effective strategies to support 

efficient governing  

Government Executive has released an e-book that highlights various strategies that public 
entities are adopting to become more efficient and effective at governing and executing their 
mission.  While the book tackles a range of issues, most relevant for economic development is 
the potential lessons learned about data management, measuring performance, and 
interagency cooperation.  This may be of interest to you or your member governments.  To 
access the e-book, please go to http://www.govexec.com/reports/making-government-
work/103779/?oref=Blast.  

 
·         SelectUSA announces Availability of State Business Incentive Database  

SelectUSA has announced the launch of the State Business Incentives Database, a national 
database created by the Council for Community and Economic Research (C2ER).  With almost 
2,000 programs from all 50 states, DC, and federal agencies, the database gives economic 
developers, business development finance professionals, and economic researchers a 
convenient resource for searching and learning about state incentive programs.  To access 
the database, please go to http://selectusa.stateincentives.org/?referrer=selectusa.  

 
·         SBA releases Small Business Profile for States  

The U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA) has released its annual Small Business Profile of 
each US State.  This report has good information on the health of small businesses in NC that 

Page 71 of 117

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/7801301445195303426
https://www.cdfa.net/cdfa/webcasts.nsf/register
http://blog.bea.gov/2014/12/09/bea-operational-improvements-enable-agency-to-publish-more-regional-economic-statistics/
http://blog.bea.gov/2014/12/09/bea-operational-improvements-enable-agency-to-publish-more-regional-economic-statistics/
http://www.govexec.com/reports/making-government-work/103779/?oref=Blast
http://www.govexec.com/reports/making-government-work/103779/?oref=Blast
http://selectusa.stateincentives.org/?referrer=selectusa


may be of interest.  To access the report, please go to 
https://www.sba.gov/sites/default/files/advocacy/NC.pdf.   

 
·         Brookings releases new report on Advanced Industry Sectors in US  

The Brookings Institution released a new report highlighting the importance of the advanced 
industries sectors to the overall economy.  The report provides important information on what 
this industry is comprised of, the key characteristics, and the opportunities and challenges for 
future growth.  To access the report, please go to 
http://www.brookings.edu/~/media/Research/Files/Reports/2015/02/03%20advanced%20ind
ustries/final/AdvancedIndustry_FinalFeb2lores.pdf.  

 
 US Patent and Trademark Office Patent Pro Bono Program is a resource that may be of use 

in your community 

The US Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO) administers a Patent Pro Bono Program that 
may be of interest to you and your region.  To learn more, please go to 
http://www.ncbar.org/public-resources/nc-leap.  

Page 72 of 117

https://www.sba.gov/sites/default/files/advocacy/NC.pdf
http://www.brookings.edu/~/media/Research/Files/Reports/2015/02/03%20advanced%20industries/final/AdvancedIndustry_FinalFeb2lores.pdf
http://www.brookings.edu/~/media/Research/Files/Reports/2015/02/03%20advanced%20industries/final/AdvancedIndustry_FinalFeb2lores.pdf
http://www.ncbar.org/public-resources/nc-leap


 
The Government Records Section invites representatives from local government agencies to participate in 

our upcoming workshop on mandated responsibilities and best practices for the management of records in 

North Carolina state government.  

This workshop will provide an overview of four topics:  

• Records Retention and Disposition Schedules – this section will answer questions such as “What is 

records management?” and will introduce the development and usage of a records retention and 

disposition schedule. This section also provides an introduction to public records law and public access.  

Page 73 of 117



• Electronic Records and E-mail – this section will focus on the problems associated with electronic 

records and will provide advice on how to protect those records to insure their accuracy, reliability, and 

security. This section also offers tips and tricks to help you identify and manage your e-mail records in 

accordance with public records law.  

• Filing and Organization – this section provides examples of how to organize and maintain active paper 

and electronic files in an efficient, easy-to-use system.  

• Scanning – this section provides guidance on how to begin a scanning program, including pros and cons 

and technical considerations. 

Page 74 of 117



 
 
 

Cathy 

Page 75 of 117



 
Cathy Davison, ICMA-CM 
Executive Director 
Albemarle Commission 
P.O. Box 646 
512 South Church Street  
Hertford, NC 27944 
Phone: (252) 426-5753 ext. 227 
Cell:  (252) 312-2196 
Fax: (252) 426-8482 
Email: cdavison@albemarlecommission.org 
Web:  www.albemarlecommission.org 
 

Proudly serving Northeastern NC Counties and 
Municipalities: Camden, Chowan, Currituck, Dare, Gates, 
Hyde, Pasquotank, Perquimans, Tyrrell, Washington,  
Columbia, Creswell, Duck, Edenton, Elizabeth City, 
Gatesville, Hertford, Kill Devil Hills, Kitty Hawk, Manteo, 
Nags Head, Plymouth, Roper, Southern Shores, and 

Winfall 
 
 
 

Page 76 of 117

mailto:cdavison@albemarlecommission.org
http://www.albemarlecommission.org/


Angela Wooten

SubJect: FW: ALBEMARLE COMMISSION: Monday Morning Briefing

^ALBEMARLE
The Sound of Progress

Monday Morning Briefing

February 24, 2015

Contact: Cathy Davison, Executive Director
252-426-5753 ext. 227

Administration

Work on the Budget continues with program budgets due on Friday, February 27th.

The Albemarle Commission will be hosting a Records Retention Training for local governments
(towns, counties, council of governments) on March 5th in our Hertford office. There is no charge to
attend this training. This is an exceptional training provided by the State in order to inform staffon
what to keep and what to recycle within a set timeframe. I look forward to seeing many ofyour staff
members in attendance. The upcoming workshop will cover mandated responsibilities and best
practices for the management of records in North Carolina state government.
This workshop will provide an overview of four topics:

• Records Retention and Disposition Schedules - this section will answer questions such as
"What is records management?" and will introduce the development and usage ofa records
retention and disposition schedule. This section also provides an introduction to public records
law and public access.
• Electronic Records and E-mail - this section will focus on the problems associated with
electronic records and will provide advice on how to protect those records to insure their
accuracy, reliability, and security. This section also offers tips and tricks to help you identify
and manage your e-mail records in accordance with public records law.
• Filing and Organization - this section provides examples of how to organize and maintain
active paper and electronic files in an efficient, easy-to-use system.
• Scanning - this section provides guidance on how to begin a scanning program, including
pros and cons and technical considerations.

Mark your calendars, the NC Regional Council of Governments, along with the
Department of Commerce and the Economic Development Administration will be hosting

Page 77 of 117



an NC Tomorrow: Building Communities for Tomorrow's Jobs on April 27th and 28 " inDmorrow: Building Communities tor lomorrows jods on #%pru */
Raleigh.

UNC TOMORROW
BUII.OIHC COMMUNITIES
IOI TOMOS»OW S JOli

Register Here

Economic Development / Revolving Loan Fund

The action plan for the revolving loan fund is being reviewed by EDA in an effort to utilize more
available funds to enhance business expansion within the Region. As a part of our action plan, we
continue to work with the SBTDC with promoting the Revolving Loan Fund and looking at methods
we can put a comprehensive funding package together for businesses within the region that are
looking to expand. The work on the regional economic development plan continues. It is anticipated
that a draft of goals and objectives will be sent out to county managers and county economic
developers by the end of March.

AAA and Senior Nutrition

maRGHi
U. •

Meals on Wheels

The Albemarle Commission Senior Nutrition Program is participating in the national March for Meals
campaign, which is an annual month-long event, sponsored by the Meals on Wheels Association of
America. It is designed to generate public awareness about senior hunger and isolation and to
celebrate the invaluable services provided by the more than 5,000 Meals on Wheels programs across
the country. This annual campaign is also intended to help recruit new volunteers from our
community and to increase fundraising from local businesses and supporters. As local elected
officials and administrators, you are a recognizable and strong voice in our community and
we would be honored if you could participate in the March for Meals campaign by
delivering meals to our senior clients during our Community Champions
Celebration during the month of March. In doing so, you can connect with the seniors we serve
and help the Albemarle Commission Senior Nutrition Program gain much-needed visibility for this
cause.

It's not too late to volunteer to help with the Senior Games. Be a part of this rewarding program
supporting the seniors within our Region. Call Ashley Lamb at 426-5753 ext. 232

Workforce Development

It is official; we have hired a Business Services and Economic Development Coordinator. Emily
Nicholson will be joining our staff shortly, filling the position left vacant when Dave Whitmer was
promoted to Workforce Development Director.

Page 78 of 117



As required by WIOA (Workforce Innovation Opportunity Act) the RFP for program services has been
sent out. Based on the RFP, the program services must be provided utilizing current Workforce
Development staff.

The Northeastern Workforce Development Board will host its board retreat this coming Friday and
Saturday. It will be a time for board training and program direction based on what is known about
the regulatory requirements of WIOA.

RPO

RPO Director, Angela Welsh provides the following update:
CTP work still continues for ARPO member counties. The Dare County CTP has been submitted for
adoption by the Board of Transportation at their March meeting. Washington, Chowan and Gates
County CTP's should be ready for adoption by their local Boards in the late spring/early summer. The
Pasquotank CTP should be ready for local adoption in late summer. The Perquimans CTP is on hold
due to a hiring freeze within the NCDOT-Transportation Planning Branch (TPB); however, I continue
to work with the TPB to try to get a TPB engineer assigned to the Plan. I am hopeful we can
schedule local adoptions of the Perquimans CTP by late summer. Once these CTP's are completed,
and adopted by the Board of Transportation, all ARPO member counties will have an adopted CTP.

I also continue to work with the SPOT 4.0 work group regarding changes our region would like to see
in the SPOT 4.0 process.

Other news important to the ARPO region:

HB 74 is an act to study the oversight of Metropolitan Planning Organizations and Rural Planning
Organizations and their role in the transportation planning process. The bill was filed on February 11
by Representative Floyd, a Democrat from Fayetteville. As of now, it does not look like the bill will
garner enough support to be fully vetted and debated. The bill can be found here:
http://www.ncleQ.net/Sessions/2Q15/Bills/House/PDF/H74vl.pdf

SB 20 (Gas Tax bill) The Senate gave final approval in a 35-15 vote last Thursday to SB 20 which
would cut the state gas tax this year before placing a floor of 35 cents. The rate floor is expected to
raise a projected 1.2 billion for transportation related needs by 2019. It passed the first reading in
the House on February 18 and was referred to the Appropriations committee. The bill can be found
here: http://www.ncleQ.net/Sessions/2015/Bills/Senate/PDF/S20vO.pdf

HB 93 is a bill to eliminate the establishment of tolls on ferry routes. I've attached an article from
The Daily Advance regarding the bill and the bill can be found
here: http://www.ncleQ.net/Sessions/2015/Bills/House/PDF/H93vO.pdf

Page 79 of 117



Simplli ii v «s« rvttn.- «iptlona • See • low Wf'n* M»kiiiH a inir«-t.nco I'ox Yout

Bill nixes ferry tolls

l%\ «.:imly l*«>«ii»»»i.
i r..- t tally *\<ivmt\cm
rhurvday, Petoruery I©. ?oie»

q Qammenia i Laaua i Commsm

MaNUU

JiAOOU M.USQ

1 w..«
9 1

1

A toll! to «mu« tolling ror oil ferries In North Carolina reportedly was
introduced In the Oenen.il Avaembly this week — Juat after the state
had proposed funding cuts that would have made tolling more likely.

House Bill g3. sent to the House Transportation Committee on
Wednesday. Is at the beginning of the approval process. HB ©3 still
must pass through the House Transportation and House Appropriations
committees to reach the House floor for a vote.

If approved. It would go to the Senate where "we face challenges." said
lobbyists Joe and Henri McClees.

The pair were hired by Currituck County last year — and rehired this
yern to fight against tolling of the Curhtuck-Knotts Island ferry and
to lobby on Currituck's behalf in other matters.

"This Is a good strategy because the N.C. Department of
rtatlon attempted, this month, to cut the Ferry Division annual

by $800,000." states a press release from the McCleeses, who
»re husband and wife.

-The internal cut was stopped, but if it had been implemented. DOT
would have wanted lo start tolling to create a revenue stream."

•
fate Rep. Michael

Spoeiale, R-Craven. and state Rep. John Tortoett. R-Gaston. were
nary sponsors o1 the HB 93. State Reps. John Bell. R-Craven.

Becky Camay. D-Mecklenburg. George Graham. D-Craven. Pricey
Harrison. D Guilford, and unaffiliated state Rep. Paul Tine of Dare
County have signed on as co-sponsors.

An attempt to eliminate tolls failed last year in the General Assembly.

State Sen. Bill Cook. R-Beaiifort. and a cosponsor introduced that Mil.

E

The Tyrrell County Board of Commissioners adopted a resolution requesting construction of a new
bridge across the Alligator River. The bridge is a part of the US 64 widening project Tyrrell County
requested to be funded in SPOT 4.0 and the project did not score well enough for funding. The US
64 widening project is currently in the merger process for design and permitting. The project
engineer will be meeting with Dare and Tyrrell counties in March to further discuss the request. An
article regarding the bridge can be found here: http://outerbanksvoice.com/2015/02/19/aqina-
swinq-span-left-hanainq-bv-deferral-of-u-s-64-proiect/

The NCD0T has signed an agreement with Bay State Cruise Company to charter the M/V
Provincetown III for test runs of a potential passenger ferry route between Hatteras and Ocracoke
Village on May 4-5, 2015. The announcement can be found here:
https://apps.ncdot.gov/NewsReleases/details.aspx?r=10772#.VOY nU6IwY.facebook

Page 80 of 117



Upcoming Commission Calendar

February 27th &28th - NWDB Board Retreat
March 5th Records Retention Training

Executive Director Weekly Schedule

Monday

• Office

Tuesday

• Hertford Rotary Meeting

Wednesday

• Program Directors Meeting

Thursday

• Legislative Meetings in Raleigh

Friday & Saturday

• NWDB Board Retreat

Page 81 of 117



,/*s
y

\

j
>

Managing Public Records
r ^

Records

Retention and
Disposition
Schedules

Electronic
Records and

E-mail

•^•••••4 faEHEBBBBG

Scanning Filing and
Organization

March 5. 2015

9:30am- 12:00pm
Albemarle Commission

512 South Church Street. Hertford

Records Analysis Unit
Government Records Section

STATE ARCHIVES
of NORTH CAROLINA

Page 82 of 117



I/>

£>*

o

«

m

2015
SUMMIT
SAVE THE DATES
APRIL 27 - APRIL 28

North Raleigh Hilton
Raleigh, North Carolina

Building on the 2014 Report: North Carolina Regional and Statewide
Strategies For Comprehensive Community And Economic
Development, the 2015 Summit will offer best practices, case studies
and skill-building workshops for:

• elected officials

• community and business leaders
• local and regional planners
• local and regional economic developers
• city and county managers

A mix of government and private sector leaders vail lead the way for
this first-time, two-day 201S Summit.

Registration Opens 2/15/15 at:

NCREGIONS.ORG

ncRC
JTO't AM+Cl&RPM 01 XI0I9JTAX OOtTNOlU *f 0<JTI»JfJULXT

CREATIVE REGIONAL SOLUTIONS MuTMUTW™«na

NORTH
CAROLINA

Cathy

Cathy Davison, ICMA-CM
Executive Director

Albemarle Commission

Page 83 of 117



P.O. Box 646

512 South Church Street

Hertford, NC 27944
Phone: (252) 426-5753 ext. 227
Cell: (252)312-2196
Fax: (252) 426-8482
Email: cdavison@albemarlecommission.org
Web: www.albemarlecommission.org

Proudly serving Northeastern NC Counties and Municipalities:
VI D E r\ /t A DI P Camden, Chowan, Currituck, Dare, Gates, Hyde, Pasquotank,

ALdl/VIAKLl Perquimans, Tyrrell, Washington,
SION Columbia, Creswell, Duck, Edenton, Elizabeth City, Gatesville,

Hertford, Kill Devil Hills, Kitty Hawk, Manteo, Nags Head, Plymouth,
The Sound of Progress Roper/ southern Shores, and Winfall

Page 84 of 117



Angela Wooten

Subject: FW: For Release: New Medical Fee Schedule Expected to Save an Estimated $27 Million
in Annual Workers' Compensation Costs

Pat McCrory, Governor Andrew T. Heath, Chairman

North Carolina

INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION

February 23, 2015

New Medical Fee Schedule Expected to Save an
Estimated $27 Million in Annual Workers9 Compensation Costs

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Raleigh, N.C. - The North Carolina Industrial Commission announced today the approval of three
administrative rules which significantly revise its Medical Fee Schedule. The revised medical fee schedule is
expected to provide the state's workers' compensation system with $27 million in annual savings and encourage
increased access to medical care. The new rules were approved by the Rules Review Commission at its
February 19th meeting. The rules were initially proposed by the Industrial Commission inNovember 2014 and
were the subject of a public hearing held in December 2014.

The changes to fees for institutional services are scheduled to take effect on April 1, while the revised rates for
professional services will take effect starting on July 1. This will allow insurance carriers and health care
providers to transition to the new fee schedule as seamlessly as possible.

The new Medical Fee Schedule replaces an out-of-date fee schedule and was developed in response to
legislation requiring the Industrial Commission to revise its medical fee schedule to use current Medicare
reimbursement rates and payment methodologies. These fee schedule changes reflect a compromise agreement
between insurance carriers, hospitals, physicians, and other medical care providers. As a result, maximum fees
for hospitals and other institutional providers are set to decrease, while fees for physicians, nurses, and other
professional providers will increase. These adjustments will ensure that every workers' compensation patient is
provided with timely and open access to all necessary medical care.

Page 85 of 117



An analysis by the National Council on Compensation Insurance (NCCI) projects that the new Medical Fee
Schedule will result in approximately $27 million in annual savings to the North Carolina workers'
compensation system. This estimate is based upon 2013 written workers' compensation insurance premiums
and self-insured employer data. These savings may continue to increase as North Carolina insurance carriers
expand their workers' compensation premium base in response to the state's growing economy.

'The new Industrial Commission Medical Fee Schedule incorporates long needed revisions that will protect
injured workers' access to healthcare while significantly reducing the overall cost of the workers' compensation
system by establishing fair and reasonable fees for medical treatment," said Chairman Andrew T. Heath. "We
understand that the $27 million figure is an estimate, but this certainly is a very positive step. I'd like to thank
all the stakeholders whose effort and insight made this greatly improved Medical Fee Schedule possible."

The Industrial Commission's Medical Fee Schedule Rules may be found here.

Contact: Graham Wilson

Deputy Director of Communications
North Carolina Department of Commerce
(919)733-5082

You are currently subscribed to pressreleases as info@camdencountvnc.gov
You may unsubscribe to discontinue these mailings.

Page 86 of 117



Page 87 of 117



Page 88 of 117



 

Page 89 of 117



 

Page 90 of 117



CoastalCare BCbflQ
EAST CAROLINA BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

February 19, 2015

Michael Renshaw, County Manager
Camden County
P.O.Box 190

Camden, NC 27921

Dear Michael Renshaw:

The Boards of Coastal Care, serving Brunswick, Carteret, New Hanover, Onslow and Pender
Counties, and East Carolina Behavioral Health, serving Beaufort, Bertie, Camden, Chowan,
Craven, Currituck, Dare, Gates, Hertford, Hyde, Jones, Martin, Northampton, Pamlico,
Pasquotank, Perquimans, Pitt, Tyrrell, and Washington Counties, have entered into an agreement
to consolidate our agencies. This consolidation, which will be effective July 1, 2015, is in line
with the Medicaid Reform Plan developed by the NC Department of Health and Human Services
and endorsed by Governor Pat McCrory. We believe that this consolidation will create an even
stronger organization than we are currently as separate agencies and will position us to provide
even better services to individuals in our twenty-four counties who need mental health,
developmental disability and substance abuse services.

We recognize that as many positive aspects as we believe there are for the consolidation, there
may be some concern that a larger agency will be less responsive to the needs of individual
communities and to other partner agencies, such as county Departments of Social Services,
Sheriffs Departments, etc. To address these concerns, we are planning to create three regions
within the consolidated entity. The regions have been designed to balance, to the extent possible,
the number of counties, total population and geography covered in each region. The largest
region will include ten counties and the smallest will serve six. Each region will have a Regional
Director and a Regional Advisory Board. We are proposing that the members of the Regional
Advisory Boards be appointed by the Boards of County Commissioners of the counties served by
the region.

The new organization will require the creation of a new Area Board. NC law permits Area
Authorities with populations greater than 1,250,000 to design and appoint members to the Area
Board in a manner different from that detailed in statute, with the approval of the Secretary of the
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) and the constituent counties. We are
proposing that the Area Board be comprised of members of the Regional Advisory Boards,
appointed by the Regional Advisory Boards. This alternative governance structure has already
received the required approval from the Secretary of DHHS. We are now seeking approval from
the twenty-four county Boards of County Commissioners.

We have attached a PowerPoint slide deck that explains this proposal in greater detail. Also
attached is draft Resolution we would request be adopted by your Board of Commissioners. We
are requesting your feedback on this resolution and will be contacting the Clerk to your Board to

ACdU.DIIII)

Page 91 of 117



PAGE 2

schedule a time when we may present this proposal to your Board. We would also appreciate
your input on the best way to make that presentation - should we use the PowerPoint or not, and
what other information might your Board wish to have in order to approve the resolution.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have
any questions.

Sincerely,

Foster Norman, CEO Lezawainwright, CEO
CoastalCare East Carolina Behavioral Health

cc: Don Hall, Board Chair, CoastalCare
Dr. Denauvo Robinson, Board Chair, East Carolina Behavioral Health
Mike Kupecki, Vice President, External Operations, East Carolina Behavioral Health
Bland Baker, Northern Regional Director

ACCREDITED

Page 92 of 117



Resolution of Support for an Alternative Governance Structure for the Area Authority
serving Camden County

WHEREAS, in accordance with N. C. General Statute § 122C - 115 (cl), the Area Board of
CoastalCare, an Area Authority serving Brunswick, Carteret, New Hanover, Onslow and Pender
Counties and the Area Board of East Carolina Behavioral Health, an Area Authority serving
Beaufort, Bertie, Camden, Chowan, Craven, Currituck, Dare, Gates, Hertford, Hyde, Jones,
Martin, Northampton,Pamlico, Pasquotank,Perquimans, Pitt, Tyrrell, and Washington Counties,
have entered into an agreement to consolidate their agencies into a twenty-four county Area
Authority serving all previously names counties; and

WHEREAS, the Secretary of the N. C. Department ofHealth and Human Services has approved
this consolidation, as required by law; and

WHEREAS, N. C. General Statute § 122C - 118.1, which specifies the composition of an Area
Authority Board, permits an alternative Area Board structure to be implemented 1) if the total
population ofthe Area Authority catchment area exceeds 1,250,000 and 2) if the counties which
comprise the Area Authority agree by resolution to an alternative structure; and

WHEREAS, the total population of the new Area Authority created by the consolidation of
CoastalCare and East Carolina Behavioral Health is 1,260,778; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the residents of the twenty-four counties to approve an
alternative governance structure for the consolidated Area Authority;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that we, the Camden County Board of
Commissioners, do hereby approve the structure of the Area Board and the Regional Advisory
Boards ofthe consolidated Area Authority, as outlined below.

To provide a local presence in the counties served and to assure that each county has input into
the services received by its residents, the twenty-four county catchment area will have three
regions. The regions have been designed to equalize, to the extent possible, the number of
counties, population in the region, and overall square mileage of the regions. The three regions
and the counties served are:

Northern Region: Bertie, Camden, Chowan, Currituck, Gates, Hertford, Martin, Northampton,
Pasquotank and Perquimans Counties.

Central Region: Beaufort, Craven, Dare, Hyde, Pamlico, Pitt, Tyrell and Washington Counties.

SouthernRegion: Brunswick, Carteret, Jones, New Hanover, Onslow and Pender Counties.

The counties in each region will appoint two members to the Regional Advisory Board: one
county commissioner or designeeand another individualwho meets the requirements outlined in
N. C. G. S. § 122C —118.1 (b). In addition, the Regional Advisory Board will include the Chair

Page 93 of 117



or designee of the regional Consumer and Family Advisory Committee. County Commissioner
members of the Regional Advisory Boards may serve for as long as they are a commissioner.
Other members of the Regional Advisory Board may serve for up to three, three year consecutive
terms.

The primary functions of the Regional Advisory Board will be to advise the Area Authority
ChiefExecutive Officer on the evaluation and hiring of a Regional Director; recommending
priorities for expenditure of state and county funds for development of the annual budget;
determining local priorities for inclusion in the overall strategic plan; identifying community
needs and concerns; monitoring resolution of issues; and monitoring performance at the local
level, including access to care, expenditure of service funds, number of consumers served,
services delivered, provider network size and composition, outcomes, and consumer
satisfaction.

Each Regional Advisory Board will establish its own bylaws based on local needs, but in
compliance with standardized requirements established by the Governing Board for quorums,
frequency ofmeetings, elections ofofficers, duties ofmembers, committees and committee
appointments, and attendance standards. Such bylaws are subject to the approval of the
Governing Board.

Each Regional Advisory Board will select four (4) members to serve as the Area Authority
Governing Board: one county commissioner, the Consumer and Family Advisory Committee
chair or designee, and two other members. In addition, the chair or designee of the Area
Authority Network Council shall serve on the Governing Board as a non-voting member. The
county commissioner members of the Governing Board shall serve one three year term without
consecutive reappointment, so that commissioner representation on the Governing Board will
rotate among the counties in each region. The other members of the Governing Board may serve
three, three year terms.

The Governing Board's primary responsibilities will include determining policy; strategic
planning, including consideration of local priorities as determined by the Regional Advisory
Boards; budgets; hiring and evaluations of the ChiefExecutive Officer; monitoring of
deliverables, including overall performance and financial management; government affairs and
advocacy; reporting to constituent counties; responding to concerns and feedback from the
Regional Advisory Boards; reviewing, revising and approving the Regional Advisory Board
bylaws; and all other responsibilities outlined in N. C. law for Area Authority Boards. The
Governing Board will develop and adopt bylaws to address its activities in accordance with law.

ADOPTED this day of , 2015.

Page 94 of 117



CoastalCare/ECBH Consolidated

Governing Board of Directors Mode

Page 95 of 117



Regional Model

As we move toward consolidation of MCOs, a

regional model is essential for broad
community representation.

North Carolina is a large and diverse state
where other departments employ regional
models, i.e. Child Development Service
Agencies, Health Planning Regions, CCNC
Regions, etc.

Page 96 of 117



The CoastalCare/ECBH Consolidation

Board Structure

The CoastalCare/ECBH governance structure
was designed by the CoastalCare/ECBH Board
Consolidation Steering Committee

The proposed two-tiered board structure will
keep governance close to the communities we
serve through Regional Advisory Boards,
which in turn elect representatives to the
governing Board of Directors.

Page 97 of 117



Consolidation Board (continued)

Under current North Carolina General Statute 122C-118.1,
area mental health board authorities are governed by Area
Boards established by the Boards of Commissioners in each
catchment area. 122C-118.1 states:

o "an area board shall have no fewer than 11 and no more than 21

members. The board of county commissioners, or the boards of
county commissioners within the area, shall appoint members'7

o "The boards of county commissioners within a multicounty area with a
catchment population of at least 1,250,000 shall have the option to
appoint members of the area board in a manner or with a composition
other than as required by this section by each county adopting a
resolution to that effect and receiving written approval from the
Secretary"

o With CoastalCare and ECBH, we exceed the 1,250,000 population

Page 98 of 117



Regional Advisory Boards
Purpose

To involve local stakeholders to respond to

unique community needs and priorities

To promote understanding and collaboration
at the local level

To provide local participation in monitoring
the performance and services within each
region

Page 99 of 117



Regional Advisory Boards

Responsibilities

Advise the CEO on evaluation and hiring of
future Regional Directors

Recommend priorities for expenditures of
state/county funds for development of the
annual budget

Recommend priorities for the area wide
strategic plan

Identify community needs and concerns

Monitor resolution of issues

Page 100 of 117



Regional Advisory Boards

Responsibilities (continued)

Monitor performance at the regional level:
o Access to Care

o Financial Status and Expenditures

o Service Delivery

o Provider Network Size and Composition

o Consumer Satisfaction

o Service Delivery

Identify gaps and needs; make
recommendations on the service array

Page 101 of 117



Regional Advisory Board Members

1 CFAC Chair or Designee

2 members from each county, appointed by
respective Boards of County Commissioners

o County Commissioner or Designee

o Other appointee who meets criteria outlined in

G.S. 122C-118.1
http://www.ncleg.net/EnactedLeRislation/Statutes/HTML/BySection/Chapter 122C/GS 122

C-118.1.html

Page 102 of 117



Regional Consumer & Family

Advisory Committees (CFACs)

• 1 Consumer and Family Advisory Committee
per region (Northern, Central, Southern)

• Representation from each county with equal
representation from among the three
disability groups

• CFACs should be self-governing and self-
directed, in accordance with G.S. 122C-170

http://www.ncga.state.nc.us/enactedlegislation/statutes/html/bysection/chapter 122

c/gs 122c-170.html

Page 103 of 117



Three Proposed Regions

SQUARE #OF

REGION POPULATION MILES COUNTIES

Northern 203,715 3,511.3 10

Central 407,744 4,717.2 8

Southern 648,298 3,222.8 6

Page 104 of 117



f

Three Regional Advisory Boards

Jones

Onslow

Pender

Brunswick

Hanover

;v ••'
Carteret

Brunswick
County

1 County
Commissioner
or Designee;

and

1 Appointee

Carteret
County

1 County
Commissioner
or Designee;

ana

1 Appointee

Southern

Regional

CFAC

Southern

Regional

Advisory

Board

1 County
Commissioner
or Designee;

ana

1 Appointee

New Hanover
County

1 County
Commissioner
or Designee;

and

1 Appointee

County

1 County
Commissioner
or Designee;

ana

1 County
Commissioner
or Designee;

and

1 Appointee

Page 105 of 117



Three Regional Advisory Boards

Beaufort
County

1 County
Commissioner
or Designee;

and

1 Appointee

1 County
Commissioner
or Designee;

and

1 Appointee

Dare County

1 County
Commissioner
or Designee;

and

1 Appointee

Central

Regional

CFAC

Central

Regional

advisory

Board

1 County
Commissioner
or Designee;

and

1 Appointee

Pamlico
County

1 County
Commissioner
or Designee;

and

Washinton
County

1 County
Commissioner
or Designee;

and

1 Appointee

1 County
Commissioner
or Designee;

ana

1 Appointee

County

1 County
Commissioner
or Designee;

and

1 Appointee

Page 106 of 117



Three Regional Advisory Boards

Page 107 of 117



Governing Board of Directors

Responsibilities

Determining policy

Strategic planning, including consideration of
local priorities as determined by the Regional
Advisory Boards

Budgets

Hiring and evaluation of CEO

Monitoring of deliverables, e.g., overall
performance and financial management

Governmental affairs and advocacy

Page 108 of 117



Governing Board of Directors
Responsibilities, continued

Reporting to constituent counties

Responding to concerns and feedback from
the Regional Advisory Boards

Reviewing, revising and approving the
Regional Advisory Board bylaws

All other responsibilities outlined in N.C. law
for Area Authority Boards

Page 109 of 117



Governing Board of Directors
Membership

Each Regional Advisory Board shall select 4
members to serve on the Governing Board of
Directors:

—1 county commissioner

— CFAC chair

— 2 other members who meet criteria outlined in G.S.
122C-118.1

In addition, the Provider Network Council chair
(or chair's designee) will serve on the Governing
Board of Directors in a non-voting capacity. This
will result in a body of 13 members.

Page 110 of 117



Governing Board of Directors

• 3 County Commissioners

• 3 CFAC members

• 1 Provider Network Council Chair or designee

• 6 other representatives who meet the criteria
outlined in G.S. 122C-118.1

The Chief Executive Officer and the Regional
Directors will work with each Regional Advisory
Board to achieve diversity of representation on
the Governing Board of Directors.

Page 111 of 117



Governing Board of Directors

Chief Executive Officer

County
Commissioner from

Northern Regional
Advisory

Northern

Regional

CFAC Chair

\ / Northern Regional
Advisory

Representative

meeting General
Statute requirements

Northern Regional
Advisory

Representative

meeting General
Statute requirements

/ \
County

Commissioner from

Central Regional

Advisory

Central

Regional
CFAC Chair

\ Central Regional
Advisory

Representative

meeting General

Statute requirements

Central Regional
Advisory

Representative

meeting General
Statute requirements

County

Commissioner from

Southern Regional

Advisory

Southern

Regional

CFAC Chair

Southern Regional
Advisory

Representative

meeting General
Statute requirements

Southern Regional
Advisory

Representative

meeting General
Statute requirements

\

Provider

Network

Council Chair

Page 112 of 117



Governing Board of Directors
Terms of Office

The terms of office for County Commissioners
shall be three years, with no re-appointment
upon the expiration of a term, without a break in
service.

This will ensure each county in the region will
have a County Commissioner on the Governing
Board on a rotating basis.

The terms of non-commissioners on the
governing Board of Directors shall be three years,
with a maximum of three consecutive terms of
office.

Page 113 of 117



Creation of Initial

Governing Board of Directors

To provide continuity for the initial creation of
the Governing Board of Directors, the Regional
Advisory Boards shall designate one member to
a one-year term, one to a two-year term and

two to three-year terms of office.

When those terms expire, the standard three-

year term outlined above will apply to all
members.

Page 114 of 117



Summary

3 Regions covering 24 Counties

3 Regional Advisory Boards to maintain a local
presence

Direct representation of Regional Advisory
Boards on the Governing Board of Directors

Local advocacy of consumers and family
members

Accountability of services within communities

Page 115 of 117



Page 116 of 117



Page 117 of 117



CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS   Attachment A-1 

Regular Meeting – December 15
th

, 2014 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 1 
Regular Meeting  2 

December 15th, 2014 3 
6:30 P.M. - Closed Session 4 

7:00 P.M. - Regular Meeting 5 
Historic Courtroom, Courthouse Complex 6 

Camden, North Carolina 7 
 8 

MINUTES 9 
 10 
The regular meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners was held on 11 
December 15th, 2014 in the Historic Courtroom, Camden, North Carolina.  The following 12 
Commissioners were present: 13 
 14 

Chairman Michael McLain, Vice-Chair Sandra Duckwall 15 
 Commissioners Garry Meiggs, Clayton, and Tom White 16 

 17 
Also attending were County Manager Michael Renshaw, County Attorney John Morrison 18 
and Clerk to the Board Angela L. Wooten.  Present for purposes of making a 19 
presentation(s) or providing supporting information for agenda items were the following 20 
persons:  Tax Administrator Lisa Anderson, Mr. Bob Pearson, and AMR representatives 21 
Sabrena Collins and Charles Babson.  22 
 23 
Chairman Michael McLain called to order the December 15th, 2014 meeting of the 24 
Camden County Board of Commissioners at 6:30 P.M. 25 
 26 

 27 
CLOSED SESSION: 28 
 29 
Garry Meiggs made a motion to go into closed session at 6:31 P.M. The motion passed 5-0 30 
with Chairman McLain, Vice-Chair Sandra Duckwall, Commissioners Garry Meiggs, 31 
Clayton Riggs, and Tom White, voting aye; no Commissioner voting no; no Commissioners 32 
absent; and no Commissioner not voting.  33 
 34 
Sandra Duckwall made a motion to come out of closed session at 6:54 P.M.  The motion 35 
passed 5-0 with Chairman McLain, Vice-Chair Sandra Duckwall, Commissioners Garry 36 
Meiggs, Clayton Riggs, and Tom White, voting aye; no Commissioner voting no; no 37 
Commissioners absent; and no Commissioner not voting.  38 
 39 

 40 
REGULAR SESSION: 41 
 42 
Chairman McLain re-convened the regular session at 7:00 P.M. 43 
 44 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:   45 
 46 
Tom White gave the invocation and led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance. 47 
 48 



CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS   Attachment A-2 

Regular Meeting – December 15
th

, 2014 

 

 

 49 

 50 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 51 
 52 
None  53 
 54 

 55 
CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA:  56 
 57 
Chairman McLain asked if there were any changes to the agenda.  Not hearing any 58 
changes, Chairman McLain called for a motion 59 
 60 
Sandra Duckwall made a motion to approve the agenda as presented.  The motion passed 61 
5-0 with Chairman McLain, Vice-Chair Sandra Duckwall, Commissioners Garry Meiggs, 62 
Clayton Riggs, and Tom White, voting aye; no Commissioner voting no; no Commissioners 63 
absent; and no Commissioner not voting.  64 
 65 
 66 

 67 
PRESENTATIONS: 68 
 69 
Item 3.A - NCACC December Board Update Video 70 
 71 
The board watched a brief video produced by the NCACC to help keep commissioners up 72 
to speed on association activities, and be a good introduction to the NCACC for 73 
commissioners who have just been elected. 74 
 75 
 76 

 77 
NEW BUSINESS: 78 
 79 
 80 
Item 4.A - Schedule of Values 81 
 82 
Manager Renshaw reminds that board and the county residents that on November 17th, 83 
2014 the Board made a motion to set a Public Hearing and approve the Schedule of 84 
Values presented by the County Tax Administrator and Pearson Appraisals.  No 85 
opposition was heard at the work session or the Public Hearing held on November 24th. 86 
 87 
Mr. Bob Pearson of Pearson Appraisals comes before the board to answer any final 88 
questions and to confirm that he and his staff did respond to the property owner that 89 
came to the November 24th Public Hearing  to officially request information pertaining to 90 
a list the builders that the appraisal service used in the revaluation. 91 
 92 
Chairman McLain asked if there were any questions or comments from the public or the 93 
board.  Hearing none, he asked for a motion. 94 
 95 



CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS   Attachment A-3 

Regular Meeting – December 15
th

, 2014 

 

 

Commissioner Tom White made a motion to adopt the Schedule of Values as presented by 96 
Pearson Appraisals.  The motion passed 5-0 with Chairman McLain, Vice-Chair Sandra 97 
Duckwall, Commissioners Garry Meiggs, Clayton Riggs, and Tom White, voting aye; no 98 
Commissioner voting no; no Commissioners absent; and no Commissioner not voting. 99 
 100 

 101 
Item 4.B - Land Use Manual 102 
 103 
Manager Renshaw states that as no opposition was heard at either the November 24th 104 
Work Session or Public Hearing, staff recommends the board adopt the Present Land Use 105 
Values as presented by the state. 106 
 107 
Commissioner Clayton Riggs made a motion to adopt the Present Land Use Manual 108 
presented by the State.  The motion passed 5-0 with Chairman McLain, Vice-Chair 109 
Sandra Duckwall, Commissioners Garry Meiggs, Clayton Riggs, and Tom White, voting 110 
aye; no Commissioner voting no; no Commissioners absent; and no Commissioner not 111 
voting. 112 
 113 

 114 
Item 4.C - American Medical Response Proposal for Provision of Emergency Medical 115 
Services in Camden County 116 
 117 
The County Attorney John Morrison addresses the public and thanks the residence for 118 
coming to share their thoughts and concerns with the Board of Commissioners.   119 
 120 
He explains that he is the County Attorney and that he will not participate in the 121 
decision, he is there to advise the board on procedures based on law.  He acknowledges 122 
that the matter of EMS services with in the county is controversial and the members of 123 
the public that wish to speak will have the opportunity to do so.  Informing the residents 124 
that the board is required to hear all opinions and concerns relating to EMS Proposal, 125 
they are not required to hear the same opinions and concerns from every person wishing 126 
to speak.   127 
 128 
First the County Manager Mike Renshaw will make a presentation about the history of 129 
EMS and the reasons the County sent out the Request for proposals.  The Service provider 130 
representatives will then address the board and make a brief presentation.  After hearing 131 
all presentations it will be time for public comments. 132 
 133 
Manager Renshaw presents neutral facts from the history of the current inter-local 134 
agreement and current level of service. 135 
 136 
Current Level of Service in Camden County 137 
 138 

 VFD Station #12 (Sawyers Creek) staffed by single ALS (Advanced Life Support) crew  139 

 Paramedic & EMT-Intermediate 140 

 12-hour shift of 10:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m., seven days per week, 365 days 141 

 Based upon peak demand as determined by Pasquotank-Camden EMS 142 



CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS   Attachment A-4 

Regular Meeting – December 15
th

, 2014 

 

 

 Before 10:00 a.m. and after 10:00 p.m., ambulance dispatched from Station #50 (behind 143 
Sentara Medical Center in Elizabeth City) 144 

 Station 12 crew stages near causeway bridge if no units available to cover EC/Pasquotank 145 
calls 146 

 Current cost to Camden is $264,000 annually 147 

Request for Proposals for Countywide EMS Services 148 
 149 

 September 2, 2014 Board approved EMS Request for Proposal 150 

 Issued September 8, 2014 151 

 Seek to significantly enhance the level of service in Camden (12 hour coverage to 24 hour 152 
coverage) 153 

 Increased County oversight and control over spending and operations 154 

 County to own assets (ambulances, radios, etc) 155 

Key Elements of RFP 156 
 157 

 Emphasize Continuous Quality Improvement 158 

 Professional service provider, sound financial management history, responsive to needs 159 

 3 year initial term 160 

 Staffing at ALS level care (each crew comprised of EMT-Paramedic and EMT-161 
Intermediate) 162 

 Response times must be under 12 minutes to 90% of calls 163 

 County to own/maintain three Type III ambulances (add potential Quick Response 164 
Vehicle) 165 

 EMS crews proposed to operate out of VFD Stations 12 and 14 166 

 Performance-based Contract, liquidated damages if response times not met 167 

 Proposal to include billing/collections (certified ambulance coding preferred) 168 

  169 

Qualified Proposal Response 170 
 171 

 One qualified proposal received on November 7, 2014 172 
o American Medical Response (AMR) 173 
o Industry leader with 32 years of experience in EMS nationwide 174 

 Serving over 2,200 communities in 40 states 175 

 AMR provides very competitive salary & benefits package, priority to hire locally 176 

 Cap limitation on annual cost increases (3%) 177 

 178 
AMR Client Reference Inquiries 179 
 180 
McMinn County, TN 181 

 Client since 2011 182 

 Extremely professional and very responsive 183 

 Excellent data control, provide meaningful monthly reports 184 



CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS   Attachment A-5 

Regular Meeting – December 15
th

, 2014 

 

 

 Reduced response times > 10 min, now 7-8 min 185 

Shelby County, TN 186 
 Client since 2013 187 

 Very quick to respond to any process/procedure issues 188 

 Very few complaints and prompt and courteous resolution 189 

 Outstanding local hiring processes 190 

Troup County, GA 191 
 Client since 2010 192 

 Provide excellent service and high level of care 193 

 Offers first aid and CPR training in community 194 

Camden EMS Proposal Review Committee 195 
 196 

 Multi-discipline panel consisting of VFD Chiefs, Firefighters, EMTs, two 197 
Commissioners, County Manager 198 

 Met to review initial proposal on November 19, 2014 199 

 Presentation given by AMR team 200 

 Various staffing models/costs further reviewed on December 3r 201 

Staffing Models 202 
 203 
Option 1: Staffing two 24 hour ALS units 204 

 EMT Paramedic & EMT-Intermediate 205 

 Field Training Officer- issue resolution/county liaison 206 

 Cost Proposal 207 

Year 1  Year 2  Year 3 

 850,000  875,500  901,765 

 208 
Option 2: Two 24 hour ALS Units + Fly Car/Quick Response 209 

 Vehicle 210 

 Same staffing as Option 1, additional 12 hour “peak demand” emergency medical response 211 

 Cost Proposal 212 

 Year 1  Year 2  Year 3 

 1,015,000  1,045,450  1,076,814 

 213 
 214 
 215 
 216 
 217 
 218 
 219 



CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS   Attachment A-6 

Regular Meeting – December 15
th

, 2014 

 

 

Proposed Cost & Funding Method 220 
 221 
Capital Equipment- Reserve Fund Balance 222 

 Type III Ambulances (3)……………………………………$282,000 223 

 Radios (mobile/handheld)……………………………….$60,000 224 

 Total: $342,000 225 
 226 
Annual Operations- Existing General Fund Revenues 227 

 Annual Service Contract Cost (YR 1)…………………$850,000 228 

 Vehicle Maintenance……………………………………….$20,000 229 

 Fuel…………………………………………………………………$25,000 230 

 Supplies…………………………………………………………..$20,000 231 

 Other Contract Expense…………………………………..$25,000 232 

 Total: $940,000 233 
 234 
EMS Enhanced Federal Medicaid Settlement Program 235 
 236 

 Annual cost reporting program managed through NCACC 237 

 Reimburses a portion of an EMS unit’s operational cost related to Medicaid-eligible 238 
ambulance service 239 

 Stringent reporting and audit/compliance standards 240 

 Potential estimated annual cost reimbursement to Camden County of $$45 - $55,000 241 

 242 
Proposal Review Committee Recommendation 243 
 244 

 South Mills and South Camden VFD representatives recommend rejection of current 245 
American Medical Response proposal 246 

Chairman McLain asks if there are any questions from the board, hearing none he asked 247 
that the representatives from American Medical Response come forward to give their 248 
statements. 249 
 250 
American Medical Response - 5000 Incubator Rd Hampton VA. 23661 251 
 252 
The AMR representatives go over some highlights of their company. 253 
 254 

 Local Hiring 255 

 Interview top 20% of the applicants 256 

 Interview, Hiring and Retention Process shows they hire and keep the best possible 257 
clinical team 258 

 Excellent Benefits 259 

 Physician Lead Organization 260 

 ECPR  261 

 Electronic Record Database 262 



CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS   Attachment A-7 

Regular Meeting – December 15
th

, 2014 

 

 

o Over 4 million patient records 263 
o Drives Compliance Rules for Medical Quality Standards and Medical Billing 264 
o Drives Continuous Clinical Training 265 

 Community 266 
o CPR and First Aide training  267 
o Event Standbys  268 

 Disaster and Evacuation Management 269 
o AMR is the national FEMA Contractor  270 

 Present at both the World Trade Center and Hurricane Catrina  271 

 AMR is a national company therefore has the ability to pull resources 272 
from across the country  273 

Commissioner Riggs wants to know what happen to the communities when AMR pulls 274 
their resources for national disasters.   275 
 276 
The General Manager states they have 18,000 caregivers nationwide and two centers 277 
where offline trucks ready to deploy and go through annual fleet maintenance.   278 
 279 
County Attorney John Morrison states that Chairman McLain has no Conflict of Interest 280 
in this matter. 281 
 282 
 283 
Public Comments 284 
  285 
Rachel Joyner of Lauren Lane in Camden is a  286 

 16 year resident of the county. 287 

 Her husband suffered a cardiac event that only has a 10% survival rate and was saved by 288 
PCEMS  289 

 PCEMS response time was 6 minutes the causeway 290 

 PCEMS Contract includes all ambulances and equipment 291 

 Private Contract Proposal only incudes service 292 

 A private company will only concentrate on making money 293 

 This proposal limits Camden to only 2 ambulances 294 

Rodney Meads of Japonica Dr. in Camden 295 
 Suggests the board decline the current proposal and continue to negotiate with PCEMS 296 

 No positive comments from the county residents 297 

Randy Krainiak of S. Hwy 343 298 
 Thanks the county manager for his hard work 299 

 Listen to the residents 300 

 There are many counties that AMR did not succeed 301 

 ALS equipment is not in proposal 302 

 2-3 ambulances is not enough if one breaks down 303 

Alex Leary of Alder Branch in Shiloh 304 
 1670-1777 we were Pasquotank, keep the working relationship  305 



CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS   Attachment A-8 

Regular Meeting – December 15
th

, 2014 

 

 

 306 
Olin Leary S. Hwy 343 307 

 49 years of law enforcement and can attest to the level of service provided by PCEMS 308 

Deborah Penwell of Deberry Lane 309 
 Where would the EMS staff be housed and how will house be funded 310 

 This would affect response time 311 

Bill Davis s. Hwy 343 312 
 What size was the size and tax base of the 3 counties used in comparison? 313 

 Who will take care of billing 314 

Clarence Jennings of Trotman Rd in Camden 315 
 What would it cost to continue PCEMS 316 

The AMR representatives respond to the public comments 317 
 AMR will supply all equipment inside the ambulance 318 

 Housing the EMTs is the counties choice  319 

Commissioner Clayton Riggs made a motion to reject the current proposal for emergency 320 
medical services as presented by American Medical Response.  to reject the current 321 
proposal for emergency medical services as presented by American Medical Response.  322 
The motion passed 5-0 with Chairman McLain, Vice-Chair Sandra Duckwall, 323 
Commissioners Garry Meiggs, Clayton Riggs, and Tom White, voting aye; no 324 
Commissioner voting no; no Commissioners absent; and no Commissioner not voting. 325 
 326 
 327 

 328 
RECECED 329 
 330 
Chairman McLain receded the meeting for a 10 min break. 331 
 332 
Chairman McLain reconvened the meeting at 8:40 P.M. 333 
 334 

 335 
 336 
Item 4.D- NCACC Voting Delegate 337 
 338 
Each Board of County Commissioners is hereby requested to designate a commissioner or 339 
other official as a voting delegate for the 2015 Legislative Goals Conference. The 340 
Conference will be January 15-16, 2015 (Thursday – Friday) at the Pinehurst Resort in 341 
Moore County. 342 
 343 
Chairman McLain states that he will be out of town on that date. 344 
 345 
Vice Chairman Sandra Duckwall made a motion to appoint Garry Meiggs as Voting 346 
Delegate for the NCACC Legislative Goals Conference.  The motion passed 5-0 with 347 
Chairman McLain, Vice-Chair Sandra Duckwall, Commissioners Garry Meiggs, Clayton 348 



CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS   Attachment A-9 

Regular Meeting – December 15
th

, 2014 

 

 

Riggs, and Tom White, voting aye; no Commissioner voting no; no Commissioners absent; 349 
and no Commissioner not voting. 350 
 351 
 352 
Board Appointments 353 
 354 
Item 5.A - Tourism Development Authority 355 
 356 
The TDA by-laws require a member the County Board of Commissioners.  Outgoing 357 
Commissioner Krainiak held this seat on the board therefore the board is required to fill 358 
this vacancy.    359 
 360 
Commissioner Garry Meiggs made a motion to appoint Commissioner Tom White to 361 
replace Randy Krainiak on the Tourism Development Authority.  The motion passed 5-0 362 
with Chairman McLain, Vice-Chair Sandra Duckwall, Commissioners Garry Meiggs, 363 
Clayton Riggs, and Tom White, voting aye; no Commissioner voting no; no Commissioners 364 
absent; and no Commissioner not voting. 365 
 366 
 367 
Item 5.B - Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 368 
 369 
Three of the Parks and Recreation Board members’ terms have expired.  Staff 370 
recommends the reappointments of those members.  The County Board of Commissioners 371 
appointment was held by outgoing Commissioner Krainiak therefore the board is required 372 
to fill this vacancy.    373 
 374 
Vice-Chair Sandra Duckwall made a motion to reappoint Alex Leary, Steve Needham and 375 
Brian Griffin to serve the “Parks and Recreation Advisory Board” for 3 year terms, 376 
expiring 12/14/2017.  The motion passed 5-0 with Chairman McLain, Vice-Chair Sandra 377 
Duckwall, Commissioners Garry Meiggs, Clayton Riggs, and Tom White, voting aye; no 378 
Commissioner voting no; no Commissioners absent; and no Commissioner not voting. 379 
 380 
 381 
Item 5.C - Juvenile Crime Prevention Council 382 
 383 
Outgoing Commissioner Krainiak held this seat on the board therefore the board is 384 
required to fill this vacancy.    385 
 386 
Commissioner Garry Meiggs made a motion to appoint Commissioner Tom White to 387 
replace Commissioner Randy Krainiak on the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council.  The 388 
motion passed 5-0 with Chairman McLain, Vice-Chair Sandra Duckwall, Commissioners 389 
Garry Meiggs, Clayton Riggs, and Tom White, voting aye; no Commissioner voting no; no 390 
Commissioners absent; and no Commissioner not voting. 391 
 392 
 393 
Item 5.D - Pasquotank Camden EMS 394 
 395 
Outgoing Commissioner Krainiak held this seat on the board therefore the board is 396 
required to fill this vacancy.    397 



CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS   Attachment A-10 

Regular Meeting – December 15
th

, 2014 

 

 

 398 
Commissioner Garry Meiggs made a motion to appoint Commissioner Tom White to 399 
replace Commissioner Randy Krainiak on the Pasquotank Camden EMS.  The motion 400 
passed 5-0 with Chairman McLain, Vice-Chair Sandra Duckwall, Commissioners Garry 401 
Meiggs, Clayton Riggs, and Tom White, voting aye; no Commissioner voting no; no 402 
Commissioners absent; and no Commissioner not voting. 403 
 404 
 405 
Item 5.E - Regional Transportation Advisory Committee. 406 
 407 
The County Managers office received a letter from the Albemarle Rural Planning 408 
Organization Planning Director requesting the county Board of Commissioners appoint 409 
an alternate member to the RTAC. 410 
 411 
Commissioner Garry Meiggs made a motion to appoint Commissioner Tom White as the 412 
alternate member to the Regional Transportation Advisory Committee.  The motion 413 
passed 5-0 with Chairman McLain, Vice-Chair Sandra Duckwall, Commissioners Garry 414 
Meiggs, Clayton Riggs, and Tom White, voting aye; no Commissioner voting no; no 415 
Commissioners absent; and no Commissioner not voting. 416 
 417 
 418 
Item 5.F - Camden Economic Development Commission 419 
 420 
 421 
 422 
Commissioner Garry Meiggs made a motion to reappoint members; Jon Kight, Robert 423 
McClendon, Sean Robey, William Meiggs and Billy Berry to serve the CEDC for 2 year 424 
terms expiring 12/14/2016.  The motion passed 5-0 with Chairman McLain, Vice-Chair 425 
Sandra Duckwall, Commissioners Garry Meiggs, Clayton Riggs, and Tom White, voting 426 
aye; no Commissioner voting no; no Commissioners absent; and no Commissioner not 427 
voting. 428 
 429 
 430 
Item 5.G - APFO Coordinating Committee 431 
 432 
At the December 1st joint meeting of The Board of Commissioners and Board of 433 
Education the boards agreed on the need of the “APFO Coordinating Committee” to meet 434 
regularly and update its members. Commissioner Garry Meiggs and Commissioner 435 
Clayton Riggs both expressed their interest to serve on the Committee. 436 
 437 
Commissioner Tom White made a motion to appoint Commissioner Garry Meiggs and 438 
Commissioner Clayton Riggs to the “APFO Coordinating Committee”.  The motion passed 439 
5-0 with Chairman McLain, Vice-Chair Sandra Duckwall, Commissioners Garry Meiggs, 440 
Clayton Riggs, and Tom White, voting aye; no Commissioner voting no; no Commissioners 441 
absent; and no Commissioner not voting.  442 
 443 
 444 

 445 
CONSENT AGENDA 446 



CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS   Attachment A-11 

Regular Meeting – December 15
th

, 2014 

 

 

 447 
Commissioner Tom White made a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented.  448 
The motion passed 5-0 with Chairman McLain, Vice-Chair Sandra Duckwall, 449 
Commissioners Garry Meiggs, Clayton Riggs, and Tom White, voting aye; no 450 
Commissioner voting no; no Commissioners absent; and no Commissioner not voting. 451 
 452 
 453 
Item 6.A - Article I. General Provisions, Section 6. Application of Policies, Plan, Rules 454 
and Regulations of the Camden County Personnel Policy 455 
 456 



CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS   Attachment A-12 

Regular Meeting – December 15
th

, 2014 

 

 

 457 



CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS   Attachment A-13 

Regular Meeting – December 15
th

, 2014 

 

 

 458 
 459 



CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS   Attachment A-14 

Regular Meeting – December 15
th

, 2014 

 

 

 460 
 461 
 462 
 463 
 464 
 465 



CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS   Attachment A-15 

Regular Meeting – December 15
th

, 2014 

 

 

 466 
Item 6.B - School Budget Amendments 467 
 468 

 469 

 470 



CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS   Attachment A-16 

Regular Meeting – December 15
th

, 2014 

 

 

 471 

 472 
 473 
 474 
 475 
 476 
 477 
 478 
 479 
 480 
 481 
 482 
 483 
 484 
 485 
 486 
 487 
 488 
 489 
 490 
 491 
 492 
 493 
 494 
 495 
 496 
 497 
 498 



CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS   Attachment A-17 

Regular Meeting – December 15
th

, 2014 

 

 

 499 
 500 
Item 6.C - Monthly Tax Collection Report November 2014 501 
 502 

 503 
 504 
 505 
 506 
 507 
 508 
 509 
 510 
 511 
 512 
 513 
 514 
 515 
 516 
 517 
 518 
 519 
 520 



CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS   Attachment A-18 

Regular Meeting – December 15
th

, 2014 

 

 

 521 
 522 
Item 6.D - Authorization to collect February Renewal 523 
 524 

 525 
 526 

 527 
Commissioner’s Report 528 
 529 
Vice Chair Sandra Duckwall mentioned the following items of interest: 530 

 Library monthly report  531 
 532 

 533 

 534 
County Manager’s Report 535 
 536 
County Manager Mike Renshaw had the following items to report: 537 

  Christmas Lunch at the Senior Center is Thursday at noon 538 
 539 
 540 

 541 
Information from Board and Staff 542 
 543 
The following items were provided to the Board for their information, and a copy of these 544 
items is maintained in the Clerk’s office. 545 
 546 

A.  Library Report 547 
B.  Register of Deeds 548 
C.  NC Military Retirement Taxation  549 
D.  CRS Inquiry Letter 550 
E.  EMS Monthly Reports 551 

 552 
 553 

 554 



CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS   Attachment A-19 

Regular Meeting – December 15
th

, 2014 

 

 

 555 
Meeting Adjourned 556 
 557 
At 8:45 P.M., Chairman Michael McLain asked if there were any other matters to come 558 
before the Board of Commissioners, hearing none, and by acclamation the meeting was 559 
adjourned. 560 
 561 
 562 
   563 
 Chairman Michael McLain 564 
 Camden County Board of Commissioners 565 
ATTEST: 566 
 567 
 568 
  569 
Angela L. Wooten 570 
Clerk to the Board 571 


	AGENDA
	PRESENTATIONS
	M E M O R A N D U M
	FY 2014- Service Totals
	Albemarle Commission’s Stewardship Report

	NEW BUSINESS 
	Monthly Tax Report

	CONSENT AGENDA
	Draft Meeting Minutes
	Attachment A
	Attachment B

	Budget Amendments Corrections
	BA018
	BA019
	BA020

	School Budget Amendments
	Local Current Expense Fund
	Other Local Current Expense Fund

	Pick-ups, Releases, & Refunds
	George Wood Farms, Inc
	Great Dismal Swamp

	Authorization to collect
	April Ren

	ProclamationNational County Government Month
	National County Government MonthApril 2015

	Change Order #1 Waterfront Improvements
	CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 001

	Change Order #1 Site Improvements
	CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 001

	Budget Amendment
	BA021


	COUNTY MANAGER'S REPORT
	2015 County Grassroots Advocacy Meetings with Legislators

	INFORMATION
	Library Report
	Eastern MPO-RPO Coalition
	NCACC Legislative Bulletin – 2/13/2015
	NCACC Legislative Bulletin – 2/20/2015
	Monday Morning Briefing
	Monday Morning Briefing
	New Medical Fee Schedule
	Letter of Notification
	ECBH & CoastalCare - Consolidation
	Sales Tax - Revenue Collection Report
	Finance Dept –Line Item Transfer

	ATTACHMENTS
	Attachment A
	Attachment B




